
STWA SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
Jose M Graveley, President 
April 15, 2024 

2302 E. SAGE RD. 

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 

SUBJECT: Meeting Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority 

A Regular Meeting of the STW A Board of Directors is scheduled for: 

Tuesday, April 23, 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

Comthouse Annex Law Enforcement Center 
1500 E. King 

Kingsville TX 78363 

The Board will consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including 
among others, the following: 

Agenda 

I. Call to order. 

2. Citizen comments. This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors concerning an issue 
of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on the agenda items must be made when the agenda 
item comes before the Board. The President may place a time limit on all comments. The response of the 
Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual infonnation in 
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issue is 
limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. 

3. Approval of Minutes. (Attachment I) 

4. Quaiterly Report/Treasurer's Report/Payment of Bills. (Attachment 2) 

5. Operation and Maintenance Reports. (Attachment 3) 
• O&MReport 
• CP Update 

6. Alternative Water Source Options. (Attachment 4) 

7. Authorization to purchase replacement pump for Central Pump Station to feed spurline. 
(Attachment 5) 

8. Petition for Addition of Ce11ain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting of 
public hearing date, time and place. (Attachment 6) 

a. Isaac Lee Felan - 1.31 acres, more or less, situated in the Casa Blanca Survey, 
Being Lot 16-H, The Ranch, an unrecorded subdivision, Nueces County, Texas 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Frances Garcia, Vice-President 
Imelda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer 
Rudy Galvan, Jr. 
Kathie-en Lowman 

STW A Agenda - 04/23/2024 

(361) 597.-9323 ofrn'1i'd'litm (C.C. linc) 
Fax: (JGl) 592-596:i 

Joe Morales 
Angela N. Pena 
Arturo Rodriguez 
Patsy A. Rodgers 
John Marez, Adminislrator 



9. Resolution 24-08. Resolution of determination of validity of Petition for Addition of Certain 
Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting the date, time and place for a public 
hearing and authorizing publication of public hearing notice. (Isaac Lee Felan) 
(Attachment 7) 

I 0. Presentation by Triton Energy Services: Project Nobel. (Attachment 8) 

11. Administration Rep01i. 

12. Adjournment. 

The Board may go into closed session at any time when pennitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going 
into closed session, a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened 
as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be 
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session. 

JMG/JM/fdl 
Attachments 

STW A Agenda - 04/23/2024 
Page 2 of2 



ATTACHMENT 1 

Approval of Minutes 



Board Members Present: 

Jose Graveley 
Frances Garcia 
Joe Morales 
Angela Pena 
Patsy Rodgers 
Ali Rodriguez 

Staff Present: 

1. 

John Marez 
Frances De Leon 
Jo Ella Wagner 
Patrick Sendejo 

Call to Order. 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Minutes - Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

March 19, 2024 

Board Members Absent: 

Rudy Galvan, Jr 
Imelda Garza 
Kathleen Lowman 

Guests Present: 

Michael Mintz, EV 
Kasy Stinson, Seven Seas 
Darrell Brownlow 
James Beach, AGS 
Maria Lucio 
Bette Cranford 
Sandra Arizmendi 
Rogelio Rodriguez, WFX 
Sergio Luna, I.C.E. 

Mr. Jose Graveley, Board President, called the Regular Meeting of the STW A Board of 
Directors to order at 5:30 p.m. A quornm was present. 

2. Citizen Comments. 

Mr. Graveley opened the floor to citizen's comments. Ms. Maria Lucio addressed the Board and 
stated that as a result of the proposed Avina Clean Hydrogen ammonia plant in the Robstown 
area, she is hying to make herself more aware of water issues. 

Ms. Sandra At-izmendi of Robstown also approached the board and stated that she is concerned 
with Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 agreement to serve the Avina 
plant next to her residence. She believes the plant poses a health issue and that they will 
consume a large amount of water. 

Ms. Bette Cranford voiced her concerns about Corpus Christi and District #3 pulling vast 
amounts of water from the Nueces River. 

The order of the agenda was changed to accommodate the guests. 



STWA Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 19, 2024 
Page2 

6. Discussion of Alternative Water Sources. 

Mr. Marez introduced Mr. Michael Mintz of the EV Group who gave a presentation on the 
Eshelman-Vogt Ranch Brackish Desai Project. He explained that the 3 to 4-year project 
involves drilling 3000 feet in the Catahoula Aquifer on the EV Ranch in Hebbronville and 
transporting potable water to STW A through a 46-mile pipeline. The water would flow 
downhill, thereby reducing operating costs. Pressure is expected at 67 psi by a11'ival at Bishop 
and 4 psi at Robstown. Patiicipation of other water systems would reduce the cost of the water 
and STW A would be able to patiicipate in sales revenues. The aquifer water is expected to last 
at least 100 years. 

3. Approval of Minutes. 

Ms. Rodgers made a motion to approve the minutes of the Febmaty 27, 2024 Regular Meeting as 
presented. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 

4. Ouatierly Report/Treasurer's Repoti/Payment of Bills. 

The following reports were presented for the Board's consideration: 

Treasurer's Report for period ending October 31, 2023 
Revenue Fund Income Statement for period ending October 31, 2023 
Tax Fund Income Statement for period ending October 31, 2023 
Special Services Income Statement for period ending October 31, 2023 
STW A Revenue Fund Balance Sheet - October 31, 2023 
STW A Revenue Fund Trial Balance for October, 2023 
STW A Debt Service Fund Income Statement for period ending October 31, 2023 
STW A Debt Service Fund Balance Sheet - October 31, 2023 
STW A Debt Service Fund Trial Balance - October, 2023 
STWA Capital Projects Fund Income Statement for period ending October 31, 2023 
STWA Capital Projects Fund Balance Sheet - October 31, 2023 
STW A Capital Projects Fund Trial Balance - October, 2023 
STW A 2012 Bond Election Report 
The following invoices were presented for Board approval: 

• Universal Rectifiers, Inc. $ 4,559.00 
• Universal Rectifiers, Inc. $ 4,559.00 
• Universal Rectifiers, Inc. $ 4,559.00 
• Universal Rectifiers, Inc. $ 4,559.00 
• Raftelis $ 12,050.00 
• Kleberg County Appraisal District $ 5,922.01 
• Nueces County Appraisal District $ 2,980.00 

Mr. Rodriguez made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report and Payment of Bills as 
presented. Ms. Garcia seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 



STW A Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 19, 2024 
Page 3 

5. Operation and Maintenance Reports. 
• O&MReport 
• CP Update 

Mr. Sendejo presented the O&M Repo1t and CP Update. There were no questions from the 
Board. 

7. TRWA 2024 Ballot for Proposed Bylaws Amendment. 

Mr. Marez presented the Texas Rural Water Association 2024 Ballot for Proposed Bylaw 
Amendment. Ms. Rodgers made a motion to vote in favor of the Proposed Bylaws Amendment, 
Mr. Rodriguez seconded and all voted in favor. 

8. Administration Repmt. 

Mr. Marez stated that the water supply contract with the City of Corpus Christi ends in June 
2025 and negotiations have included discussions that other water sources are being explored. He 
added that the April agenda will include an item on the potentially available water sources. 

Mr. Marez also repmted that STWA's application for Texas Water Development Board funding 
has been selected for the next round of funding for next year. 

9. Adjourmnent. 

Ms. Pena made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:38 p.m. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. All voted 
in favor. 

Respectfully submitted, 

t1cm1/oil~l0 U Frances De Leon 
Assistant Secretaiy 



ATTACHMENT 2 

Quatierly Repoti/Treasurer's Repoti/Payment of Bills 



CASH ACCOUNTS 
GENERAL ACCT - PROSPERITY BANK 
GENERAL ACCT TEXPOOL 1371300002 
GENERAL ACCT TEXSTAR 1111-000 
PAYROLL ACCT - PROSPERITY BANK 
OPERATIONS ACCT - PROSPERITY BANK 
DEBT SERVICE ACCT TEXPOOL 1371300008 
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 

GENERAL ACCT - PROSPERITY BANK 
GENERAL ACCT TEXPOOL 1371300002 
GENERAL ACCT TEXSTAR 1111-000 
PAYROLL ACCT- PROSPERITY BANK 
OPERATIONS ACCT-PROSPERITY BANK 
DEBT SERVICE ACCT TEXPOOL 1371300008 
TOTALS 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
INVESTMENT REPORT 

FOR QUARTER ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 

BEGINNING BEGINNING 
JE TRANSFERS REVENUES EXPENSES 

. --- -- -- - OCTOBER, NOVEMBER, & DECEMBER 

462,537.56 462,537.56 (25,000.00) 533,360.05 795,965.07 

4,339,996.26 4,339,692.46 (400,000.00) 396,112.10 0.00 

279,545.65 279,494.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33,036.06 33,036.06 255,000.00 0.00 250,661.72 
17,019.94 17,019.94 170,000.00 0.00 118,746.76 

110,340.96 110,333.24 0.00 84,424.86 0.00 

I 5,242,476.43 I 5,242,113.47 o.oo I 1,013,897.01 I I 1,165,373.55 I 

AVG. MAT. OCTOBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER NOVEMBER 

1213112023 - RATE EARNING RATE EARNING 

immediate 0.3000% $96.01 0.3000% $85.29 

38 days 5.3600% $19,815.22 5.3700% $18,889.07 

44 days 5.3231% $1,263.55 5.3307% $1,230.31 
immediate 0.3000% $10.34 0.3000% $11.08 

immediate 0.3000% $12.43 0.3000% $14.81 

38 days 5.3600% $515.59 5.3700% $638.28 

$21,713.14 $20,868.84 

1TH THE STRATEGIES AS APPROVED AND THE PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT. 

ENDING ENDING 
INTEREST BOOK VALUE MARKET VALUE 

31-Dec-23 31-Dec-23 

279.20 175,211.74 175,211.74 
58,235.13 4,394,343.49 4,394,299.55 

3,772.48 283,318.13 283,310.20 
30.24 37,404.58 37,404.58 
37.50 68,310.68 68,310.68 

1,958.07 196,723.89 196,721.92 

64,312.62 5,155,312.51 I 5,155,258.67 

DECEMBER DECEMBER 
RATE . EARNING TOTALS 

0.3000% $97.90 $279.20 
5.3700% $19,530.84 $58,235.13 
5.3378% $1,278.62 $3,772.48 
0.3000% $8.82 $30.24 
0.3000% $10.26 $37.50 
5.3700% $804.20 $1 958.07 

$21,730.64 $64,312.62 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Treasurer's Report 

For Period Ending November 30, 2023 

STWA Water Sales: 
Cost of Water 
from City of 

Water Corpus Christi Handling Incremental 
Usage $2.330896 Charge@ Increase@ 

Entity (1,000 g) per 1000 g $0.50/1 000g $0.50/1000g 

Kingsville 11,731 $27,343.74 $5,865.50 $0.00 
Bishop 4,798 $11,183.64 $2,399.00 $0.00 
Agua Dulce 2,261 $5,269.42 $1,130.34 $0.00 
RWSC 8,688 $20,250.82 $4,344.00 $0.00 
Driscoll 2,461 $5,736.34 $1,230.50 $0.00 
NCWCID#5 1,309 $3,052.07 $654.70 $654.70 
NWSC 12,781 $29,790.02 $6,390.25 $0.00 

TOTAL 44,029 $102,626.04 $22,014.29 $654.70 

Water Cost and Usage for Period of: 
City of Corpus Christi Invoice for Cost of Water Purchased: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by City of Corpus Christi: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by STW A from Customer's Master Meters: 
Water Loss Percentage: 

Annual Usage for FY 2024 
Gallons of Water Recorded by City of Corpus Christi: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by STW A from Customer's Master Meters: 
Water Loss Percentage: (year to date) 

Out of 
District 

Surcharge 
and Pass-

Thru Credit 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,071.99 
$0.00 

$1,071.99 

11/01/23 

Total Due 

$33,209.24 
$13,582.64 

$6,399.76 
$24,594.82 

$6,966.84 
$5,433.46 

$36,180.27 

$126,367.02 

11/30/23 
$107,803.94 

46,250,000 
44,028,581 

4.80% 

Annual 
90,650,000 
87,243,701 

3.76% 



REVENUE FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023 
16.39%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
MONTHLY YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Water Service Revenue 102,626 207,801 1,489,786 14% 186,605 1,377,118 
Handling Charge Revenue 22,014 44,567 277,916 16% 43,732 298,250 
Premium Incremental Increase 655 1,433 10,800 13% 1,594 10,900 
Surcharge - Out of District 884 1,768 10,500 17% 1,662 9,972 
Interest Income 19,000 38,934 220,000 18% 23,362 215,200 
Interest - Note 0 0 175 0% 2,218 3,750 
Other Revenue 

Operating & Maintenance Fees 690 1,395 12,500 11% 1,323 10,700 
Miscellaneous Revenues 343 1,729 12,000 14% 870 46,500 
Industry Revenues 0 0 0 0% 0 625,710 

TOTAL REVENUES 146,212 297,628 2,033,677 15% 261,366 2,598,100 

EXPENDITURES 
Water Service Expenditures: 
Bulk Water Purchases 107,804 211,334 1,489,786 14% 175,375 1,377,118 
Payroll Costs 

Salaries & Wages - Perm. Employees 48,199 79,563 406,135 20% 39,247 350,000 
Salaries & Wages - Vacation Buyback 0 5,885 4,368 135% 5,113 0 
Overtime - NWSC 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Stand-by Pay - NWSC 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Overtime - RWSC 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Stand-by Pay - RWSC 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Overtime - STWA 2,102 4,151 15,000 28% 4,081 30,000 
Stand-by Pay - STW A 150 250 1,300 19% 250 1,425 
Employee Retirement Premiums 8,398 12,500 68,713 18% (2,966) 60,026 
Group Insurance Premium 16,087 32,671 243,522 13% 21,137 192,699 
Unemployment Compensation (0) (1) 70 -1% 1 165 
Workers' Compensation (559) 16,047 6,436 249% 13,931 11,800 
Hospital Insurance Tax 1,051 1,559 6,029 26% 955 5,520 

Supplies & Materials 
Repairs & Maintenance 5,269 16,126 150,000 11% 10,671 133,500 
Meter Expense 0 0 5,000 0% 0 6,500 
Tank Repairs 0 0 30,000 0% 0 10,000 
Major Repairs 0 0 25,000 0% 0 25,000 

Other Operating Expenditures: 

Professional Fees 
Legal 442 897 40,000 2% 928 25,000 
Auditing 775 775 10,500 7% 9,500 10,500 
Engineering 0 0 50,000 0% 0 12,500 
Management & Consulting 3,400 11,263 25,000 45% 0 7,500 

JMAE Management Consulting LLC 5,833 11,667 70,000 17% 11,666 70,000 
Inspection 0 0 7,500 0% 0 6,000 



16.39%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
Consum Supplies/Materials 

Postage (41) (85) 8,500 -1% 1,963 4,560 
Printing/Office Supplies 2,893 5,749 37,500 15% 3,736 37,500 
Janitorial/Site Maintenance 1,165 1,857 19,000 10% 2,239 18,500 
Fuel/Lubricants/Repairs 3,265 6,866 85,000 8% 8,965 80,000 
Chemicals/Water Samples 5,997 8,129 60,000 14% 10,593 59,750 
Safety Equipment 0 104 2,000 5% 0 1,750 
Small Tools 76 818 3,000 27% 0 4,000 

Recurring Operating Costs 
Telephone/Communications 2,364 4,497 40,000 11% 5,756 35,500 
Utilities 7,402 16,119 122,500 13% 14,520 115,000 
D & 0 Liability Insurance 0 1,705 3,500 49% 1,705 3,500 
Property Insurance 0 52,133 48,000 109% 44,647 45,000 
General Liability 0 2,046 5,500 37% 1,820 3,000 
Auto Insurance 0 3,770 3,100 122% 2,866 3,000 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Staff 277 918 15,000 6% 1,126 22,500 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Board of Dir. 0 434 10,000 4% 795 0 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Legislation 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Rental-Equipment/Uniforms 2,988 4,000 6,000 67% 836 20,500 
Dues/Subscriptions/Publication 900 4,167 17,500 24% 2,277 18,500 
Pass Through Cost 0 0 400 0% 92 400 

Miscellaneous 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 912 981 15,000 7% 1,658 15,000 

Total Administrative & Operations Exp. 227,150 518,893 3,155,859 16% 395,483 2,823,213 

Capital Outlay 
Capital Acquisition 3,499 3,499 230,500 2% 0 1,080,226 
Engineering 0 0 50,000 0% 0 81,372 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (w/o D.S. exp.) 230,649 522,392 3,436,359 15% 395,483 3,984,811 

Excess (Deficiencies) of 
Revenue Over Expenditures (84,436) (224,765) (1,402,682) 16% (134,117) (1,386,711) 

OTHER FINANCE SOURCE (USES) 
Transfer to Other Funds 

Transfer from Tax Account 0 0 (1,650,724) 0% 0 (1,620,400) 
Extra Ordinary Income 

Disposition of Assets (Surplus Sale) 0 0 (1,500) 0% 0 0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 0 0 (1,652,224) 0% 0 (1,620,400) 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCES) OF 
REVENUES OVER OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (84,436) (224,765) 249,542 (134,117) 233,689 

NET INCOME (84,436) (224,765) 249,542 (134,117) 233,689 



TAX FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023 
16.39%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Ad-Valorem - Current 157,055 217,329 1,659,615 13% 193,934 1,685,710 
Delinquent Tax Revenue 3,514 6,236 37,000 17% 6,164 39,177 
Penalty & Interest - Tax Accounts 1,566 3,387 26,000 13% 2,590 28,866 
Miscellaneous -9 (12) 0 0% -49 0 

TOTAL TAXES & INTEREST 162,126 226,941 1,722,615 13% 202,639 1,753,753 

EXPENDITURES 
Tax Collector Fees 2,942 2,942 60,627 5% 46,716 60,200 
Appraisal Districts 0 0 11,264 0% 8,185 29,950 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,942 2,942 71,891 4% 54,901 90,150 

Transfer to General Fund 0 0 1,650,724 0% 0 1,620,400 

EXCESS REVENUES & OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 159,185 224,000 0 147,738 43,203 



SPECIAL SERVICES 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023 

16.39%1 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 

Ricardo Water Supply Corporation 26,289 58,535 463,829 13% 54,471 352,349 
Nueces Water Supply Corporation 29,843 58,623 457,150 13% 57,872 380,461 

TOTAL REVENUES 56,133 117,158 920,979 13% 112,343 732,810 

EXPENDITURES 
Personnel 32,927 66,475 460,842 14% 81,408 430,850 
Administrator 2,500 5,000 30,000 17% 2,500 30,000 
Overhead 27,234 55,985 408,138 14% 54,220 392,226 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES* 62,660 127,459 898,980 14% 138,128 853,076 

EXCESS REVENUES & OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (6,528) (10,301) 21,999 (25,785) (120,266) 



04/19/24 
14:24:02 

101 Water 

Current Assets 
STWA - Operations 
STWA - General 
STWA - Payroll 
Petty Cash 
TexPool 

Assets 

Tax Accounts Receivable 
Allow~nce for Uncollect Taxes 
Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
Agua Dulce-Water 
Bishop - water 
Driscoll - Water 
Kingsville - Water 
NCWCID 5 - Water 
Ricardo WSC - Water 
Nueces WSC - Water 
Ricardo WSC - General & Admin 
Nueces. WSC - General & Ad:nin 
Interlocal Rec-Bishop 
Interlocal Rec-Driscoll 
Interlocal Rec-Ricardo 
Interlocal Rec-Nueces 
NWSC Credit Card 
Due From Capital Projects Fund 
Due from Debt Service Fund 
Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

39,162.81 
391,097.74 

36,544.24 
150.00 

4,195,438.00 
195,916.75 
88,575.35) 
10,180.13 
12,632.42 
23,970.79 
21,751.36 
75,680.10 
23,688.64 
24,594.81 
36,180.27 
18,510.92 
18,329.65 

407.34 
2,122.04 
7,778.49 

11,513.67 
116.44) 

829.04 
1,619.07 

33,326.28 
41,746.65 

Total Current Assets 

Other Assets 
Notes Receivable-Not Current 11,668.00 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

5,134,479.42 

11,668.00 

5,146,147.42 

Page: 1 of 2 
Report ID: 1150 



04/19/24 
14:24:02 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

101 Water 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Trade Accounts Payable 
Conversion Trade Accounts Payable 
Salaries & Wages Payable 
Federal WH Taxes Payable 
Medicare Payable 
Unemployment Ins Payable 
Emply Loan WH Payble 
Emply Insurance WH Payble 
Emply AFLAC Ins WH Payble 
Emply Nationwide WH Payble 
Emply Advance WH Payble 
Emply Other WH Payble 
Miscellaneous Payables 
Comper..sated Absences 
Deferred Tax Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Other Liabilities 

Equity 

Due tc, Debt Service Fund 
Due tc, Capital Projects Fund 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Retair..ed Earnings 
Assigr.ed Fund Bal. - Inventory 
CURRENT YEAR INCOME/(LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

144,910.84 
333.16 

2,549.04 
231. 7 9 
665.32 

11,781.42 
675.44) 

8,293.20) 
50.53) 
200.00 

539.46) 
5,589.47 

14,302.90 
14,605.08 

107,341.40 

549.44 
0.02 

4,821,966.67 
41,746.65 

11,067.15) 

292 I 951. 79 

549.46 

293,501.25 

4,852,646.17 

5,146,147.42 

Page: 2 of 2 
Report ID: L150 



04/19/24 
14:23:29 

101 Water 

Account 

ASSETS 
10100 STWA - Operations 
10200 STWA - General 
10400 STWA - Payroll 
10800 Petty Cash 
11300 TexPool 
12100 Tax Accounts Receivable 
12101 Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
12120 Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
12201 Agua Dulce-Water 
12202 Bishop - Water 
12203 Driscoll - Water 
12204 Kingsville - Water 
12205 NCWCID 5 - Water 
12206 Ricardo WSC - Water 
12207 Nueces WSC - Water 
12208 Ricardo WSC - General & Admin 
12209 Nueces WSC - General & Adm.in 
12500 Interlocal Rec-Bishop 
12700 Interlocal Rec-Driscoll 
12900 Interlocal Rec-Ricardo 
12901 RWSC-Credit Card 
13000 Interlocal Rec-Nueces 
13001 NWSC Credit Card 
13510 Due From Capital Projects Fund 
13520 Due from Debt Service Fund 
14200 Prepaid Expenses 
15500 Inventory 
18910 Notes Receivable-Not Current 

'l'otal ASSE'l'S 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

Beginning 

29,590.72 
295,754.73 
28,006.65 

150.00 
4,412,934.29 

195,916.75 
88,575.35) 
11,832.68 
14,148.77 
10,388.15 
24,751.13 
68,412.47 
24,358.68 
24,174.78 
29,925.70 
18,672.11 
18,227.32 

407.34 
2,420.84 

13,573.33 
808.62 

10,552.63 
11. 78 

829.04 
1,454.82 

33,326.28 
41,746.65 
11,668.00 

5,235,468.91 

Debit 

so, 446. 72 
567,450.56 
127,929.08 

0.00 
182,503.71 

0. 00 
0. 00 

10,179.94 
6,399.76 

13,582.64 
6,966.84 

33,209.24 
5,433.46 

24,594.82 
36,180.27 
18,510.92 
18,329.65 

343.12 
689.82 

7,778.49 
0.00 

11,513.67 
42. 98 

0.00 
164.25 

32,705.92 
0.00 
0.00 

1,154,955.86 

Credit 

40,874.63 
472,107.55 
119,391.49 

0.00 
400,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,832.49 
7,916.11 

0. 00 
9,966.61 

25,941.61 
6,103.50 

24,174.79 
29,925.70 
18,672.11 
18,227.32 

343.12 
988.62 

13,573.33 
808.62 

10,552.63 
171.20 

0.00 
0.00 

32,705.92 
0.00 
0.00 

1,244,277.35 

LIABILITIES AND FOND EQUITY 
20300 Trade Accounts Payable 
20310 Conversion Trade Accounts Paya 
20400 Salaries & Wages Payable 
21051 Federal WH Taxes Payable 
21052 Medicare Payable 
21062 Unemployment Ins Payable 
21063 Emply Loan WH Payble 
21064 Emply Insurance WH Payble 
21065 Emply AFLAC Ins WH Payble 
21067 Emply Nationwide WH Payble 
21068 Emply Advance WH Payble 

281,195.35 
333.16 

24,906.24 
231. 79 
665. 32 

11,781.42 
675.44) 

7,759.77) 
424.01) 
200.00 
539. 46) 

305,253.58 168,969.07 
0.00 0.00 

24,906.24 2,549.04 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

533.43 0.00 
1,422.08 1,795.56 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Net Change 

9,572.09 
95,343.01 
8,537.59 

0.00 
( 217,496.29) 

0.00 
0.00 

( 1,652.55) 
I 1,516.35) 

13,582.64 
( 2,999.77) 

7,267.63 
( 670 .04) 

420.03 
6,254.57 

I 161.19) 
102.33 

0. 0 0 
( 298 .80) 
( 5,794.84) 
I 808.62) 

961. 04 
I 128.22) 

0.00 
164.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

( 89,321.49) 

I 136,284.51) 
0.00 

I 22,357.20) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

( 533.43) 
373.48 

0.00 
0.00 

Page: 1 of 2 
Report. ID: L120 

Ending Balance 

39,162.81 
391,097.74 

36,544.24 
150.00 

4,195,438.00 
195,916.75 

( 88,575.35) 
10,180.13 
12,632.42 
23,970.79 
21,751.36 
75,680.10 
23,688.64 
24,594.81 
36,180.27 
18,510.92 
18,329.65 

407.34 
2,122.04 
7,778.49 

0.00 
11,513.67 

I 116.44) 
829.04 

1,619.07 
33,326.28 
41,746.65 
11,668.00 

5,146,147.42 

144,910.84 
333.16 

2,549.04 
231. 79 
665.32 

11,781.42 
I 675.44) 
I 8,293.20) 
I 50 .53) 

200.00 
I 539.46) 



04/19/24 
14 :23:29 

101 Water 

Account 

21069 Emply Other WH Payble 
21100 Miscellaneous Payables 
21500 Compensated Absences 
21700 Deferred Tax Revenue 
24100 Due to Debt Service Fund 
24200 Due to Capital Projects Fund 
28400 Retained Earnings 
28410 Assigned Fund Bal. - Inventory 
28999 Net Income Current Year ( 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
T:::-ial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

Beginning 

5,639.46 
13,180.46 
14,605.08 

107,341.40 
3 61. 62 

0. 02 
4,821,966.67 

41,746.65 
79,287.05) 

5,235,468.91 

Debit 

49.99 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0. 00 

321,381.60 

653,546.92 

Credit 

0.00 
1,122.44 

0.00 
0.00 

187.82 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0.00 

389,601.50 

564,225.43 

Net Change 

I 49. 99) 
1,122.44 

0. 00 
0. 00 

187.82 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,219.90 

I 89,321.49) 

Page: 2 of 2 
Report ID: 1120 

Ending Bala.nee 

5,589.47 
14,302.90 
14,605.08 

107,341.40 
549.44 

0.02 
4,821,966.67 

41,746.65 
I 11,067.15) 

5,146,147.42 



DEBT SERVICE FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023 
16.39%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Ad-Valorem - Current 33,362 46,157 369,941 12% 40,575 353,225 
Delinquent Tax Revenue 752 1,382 9,000 15% 1,417 9,450 
Penalty & Interest - Tax Accounts 305 721 5,000 14% 568 6,485 
Out-of-District Surcharge 188 376 1,370 27% 348 2,086 
lntererest on Temporary Investments 638 1,154 9,000 13% 765 14,310 
Miscellaneous Q Q Q 0% -10 -10 

TOTAL TAXES & INTEREST 35,245 49,789 394,311 13% 43,663 385,546 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Excess Bond Proceeds Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCE SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER 

FINANCE SOURCES 35,245 49,789 394,311 13% 43,663 385,546 

EXPENDITURES 
Fiscal Agent Fees 0 0 200 0% 0 200 
Bond Interest Expense 0 0 94,000 0% 0 101,350 
Bond Principal Payments 0 0 255,000 0% 0 245,000 
Tax Collector Fees 0 0 14,927 0% 9,771 12,500 
Appraisal District Fees 0 0 6,014 0% 0 5,750 
Miscellaneous Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 370,141 0% 9,771 364,800 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 35,245 49,789 24,170 33,892 20,746 



04/13/24 
17:17:40 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

310 Debt Service 

Current Assets 
TexPool 

Assets 

Tax Accounts Receivable 
Allowance for Oncollect Taxes 
Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
Due from General Fund 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Deferred Tax Revenue 

Other Liabilities 
Due to General Fund 

Equity 
Fund Balance 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

CURRENT YEAR INCOME/(LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

157,779.08 
58,238.39 

11,370.61) 
2,169.80 

549.44 

46,867.78 

1,619.07 

109,090.09 
49,789.16 

207,366.10 

207,366.10 

46,867.78 

1,619.07 

48,486.85 

158,879.25 

207,366.10 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: 1150 



04/13/24 
17:18:04 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

310 Debt Se::::vice 

Account 

ASSETS 
11300 TexPool 
12100 Tax Accounts Receivable 
12101 Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
12120 Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
13511 Due from General Fund 

Total ASSETS 

Beginning 

122,206.80 
58,238.39 
11,370.61) 

2,520.40 
361. 62 

171,956.60 

21700 Deferred Tax Revenue 
24300 Due to General Fund 
28300 Fund Balance 
28999 Net Income Current Year 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
46,867.78 
1,454.82 

109,090.09 
14,543.91 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
171,956.60 

Debit 

35,572.28 
0. 00 
0. 00 

2,169.80 
187.82 

37,929.90 

0.00 
0. 00 
0.00 

164.25 

164.25 

Credit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,520.40 
0.00 

2,520.40 

0.00 
164.25 

0.00 
35,409.50 

35,573.75 

Net Change 

35,572.28 
0.00 
0.00 

( 350.60) 
187.82 

35,409.50 

0.00 
164.25 

0.00 
35,245.25 

35,409.50 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: 1120 

Ending Balance 

157,779.08 
58,238.39 

( 11,370.61) 
2,169.80 

549.44 

207,366.10 

46,867.78 
1,619.07 

109,090.09 
49,789.16 

207,366.10 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2023 
16.39%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Interest Income 1,230 2,494 9,500 26% 2,107 17,000 
Other Income 0 0 0 0% 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER 
FINANCE SOURCES 1,230 2,494 9,500 26% 2,107 17,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Right of Way Acquisition 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
42" Line-Cathodic Protection 0 0 269,855 0% 13,605 50,000 
Pipeline Condition Assessment 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Legal & Administrative Fees 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Cost of Bond Issuance 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Miscellaneous Fees Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 269,855 0% 13,605 50,000 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,230 2,494 (260,355) (11,498) (33,000) 



04/13/24 
17:18:43 

410 Capital Projects 

Current Assets 
TexStar 

Assets 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

282,039.41 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Other Liabilities 
Due to General Fund 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
Equity 

Fund Balance 
CURRENT YEAR INCOME/(LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

829.04 

278,716.51 
2,493.86 

282,039.41 

282,039.41 

829.04 

829.04 

281,210.37 

282,039.41 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: LlSO 



04/13/24 
17:19:09 

410 Capital Projects 

Account 

11400 TexStar 

Total ASSETS 

24300 Due to General Fund 
28300 Fund Balance 
28999 Net :ncome Current Year 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 11 / 23 

Beginning 

ASSETS 
280,809.10 

280,809.10 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
829. 04 

278,716.51 
1,263.55 

Debit Credit 

1,230.31 0.00 

1,230.31 0.00 

0. 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0. 00 1,230.31 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
280,809.10 0.00 1,230.31 

Net Change 

1,230.31 

1,230.31 

0. 00 
0. 00 

1,230.31 

1,230.31 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: 1120 

Ending Balance 

282,039.41 

282,039.41 

829.04 
278,716.51 

2,493.86 

282,039.41 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Treasurer's Report 

For Period Ending December 31, 2023 

STWA Water Sales: 
Cost of Water 
from City of 

Water Corpus Christi Handling Incremental 
Usage $2.358642 Charge@ Increase@ 

Entity (1,000 g) per 1000 g $0.50/l000g $0.50/1 000g 

Kingsville 14,417 $34,004.54 $7,208.50 $0.00 
Bishop 4,342 $10,241.22 $2,171.00 $0.00 
Agua Dulce 2,222 $5,241.34 $1,111.09 $0.00 
RWSC 10,320 $24,341.19 $5,160.00 $0.00 
Driscoll 2,631 $6,205.59 $1,315.50 $0.00 
NCWCID#5 1,387 $3,270.85 $693.38 $693.38 
NWSC 11,997 $28,295.61 $5,998.29 $0.00 

TOTAL 47,316 $111,600.34 $23,657.75 $693.38 

Water Cost and Usage for Period of: 
City of Corpus Christi Invoice for Cost of Water Purchased: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by City of Corpus Christi: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by STW A from Customer's Master Meters: 
Water Loss Percentage: 

Annual Usage for FY 2024 
Gallons of Water Recorded by City of Corpus Christi: 
Gallons of Water Recorded by STWA from Customer's Master Meters: 
Water Loss Percentage: (year to date) 

Out of 
District 

Surcharge 
and Pass-

Thrn Credit 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,071.99 
$0.00 

$1,071.99 

11/30/23 

Total Due 

$41,213.04 
$12,412.22 

$6,352.43 
$29,501.19 

$7,521.09 
$5,729.59 

$34,293.90 

$137,023.46 

01/02/24 
$123,121.11 

52,200,000 
47,315,506 

9.36% 

Annual 
142,850,000 
134,559,207 

5.80% 



REVENUE FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 
25.00¾i 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
MONTHLY YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 

REVENUES 
Water Service Revenue 111,600 319,402 1,489,786 21% 282,644 1,377,118 
Handling Charge Revenue 23,658 68,225 277,916 25% 66,270 298,250 
Premium Incremental Increase 693 2,126 10,800 20% 2,570 10,900 
Surcharge - Out of District 884 2,653 10,500 25% 2,493 9,972 
Interest Income 19,648 58,582 220,000 27% 37,914 215,200 
Interest - Note 0 0 175 0% 2,218 3,750 
Other Revenue 

Operating & Maintenance Fees 737 (2,760) 12,500 -22% 2,086 10,700 
Miscellaneous Revenues 4,139 5,868 12,000 49% 2,817 46,500 
Industry Revenues 0 0 0 0% 0 625,710 

TOTAL REVENUES 161,360 454,095 2,033,677 22% 399,012 2,598,100 

EXPENDITURES 
Water Service Expenditures: 
Bulk Water Purchases 123,121 334,455 1,489,786 22% 275,301 1,377,118 
Payroll Costs 

Salaries & Wages - Perm. Employees 12,426 87,834 406,135 22% 70,824 350,000 
Salaries & Wages - Vacation Buyback 0 5,885 4,368 135% 5,113 0 
Overtime - NWSC 0 702 0 0% 0 0 
Stand-by Pay - NWSC 0 50 0 0% 0 0 
Overtime - RWSC 0 2,732 0 0% 0 0 
Stand-by Pay - RWSC 0 50 0 0% 0 0 
Overtime - STWA 1,426 5,577 15,000 37% 9,959 30,000 
Stand-by Pay - STWA 100 350 1,300 27% 350 1,425 
Employee Retirement Premiums 6,304 18,695 68,713 27% 97 60,026 
Group Insurance Premium 14,638 46,273 243,522 19% 38,962 192,699 
Unemployment Compensation (25) (25) 70 -36% 1 165 
Workers' Compensation (666) 15,353 6,436 239% 14,557 11,800 
Hospital Insurance Tax 164 1,714 6,029 28% 1,420 5,520 

Supplies & Materials 
Repairs & Maintenance 6,683 22,809 150,000 15% 12,888 133,500 
Meter Expense 0 0 5,000 0% 0 6,500 
Tank Repairs 0 0 30,000 0% 0 10,000 
Major Repairs 0 0 25,000 0% 0 25,000 

Other Operating Expenditures: 
Professional Fees 

Legal 0 897 40,000 2% 1,920 25,000 
Auditing 8,100 8,875 10,500 85% 9,500 10,500 
Engineering 0 0 50,000 0% 0 12,500 
Management & Consulling 7,400 18,663 25,000 75% 0 7,500 

JMAE Management Consulling LLC 5,833 17,500 70,000 25% 17,499 70,000 
Inspection 0 0 7,500 0% 0 6,000 



25.00%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
Consum Supplies/Materials 

Postage (45) (166) 8,500 -2% 1,912 4,560 
Printing/Office Supplies 2,518 8,362 37,500 22% 6,660 37,500 
Janitorial/Site Maintenance 925 2,782 19,000 15% 3,164 18,500 
Fuel/Lubricants/Repairs 2,381 8,856 85,000 10% 14,502 80,000 
Chemicals/Water Samples 385 8,514 60,000 14% 13,030 59,750 
Safety Equipment 58 162 2,000 8% 702 1,750 
Small Tools 141 959 3,000 32% 0 4,000 

Recurring Operating Costs 
Telephone/Communications 2,537 7,034 40,000 18% 8,656 35,500 
Utilities 7,823 23,942 122,500 20% 21,192 115,000 
D & 0 Liability Insurance 0 1,705 3,500 49% 1,705 3,500 
Property Insurance 0 52,133 48,000 109% 44,647 45,000 
General Liability 0 2,046 5,500 37% 1,820 3,000 
Auto Insurance 0 3,770 3,100 122% 2,866 3,000 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Staff 140 1,058 15,000 7% 1,410 22,500 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Board of Dir. 442 876 10,000 9% 1,397 0 
Travel/Training/Meetings-Legislation 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Rental-Equipment/Uniforms 2,861 6,861 6,000 114% 1,108 20,500 
Dues/Subscriptions/Publication 1,401 5,568 17,500 32% 2,690 18,500 
Pass Through Cost 0 0 400 0% 176 400 

Miscellaneous 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 1,681 2,662 15,000 18% 3,769 15,000 

Total Administrative & Operations Exp. 208,754 725,510 3,155,859 23% 589,797 2,823,213 

Capital Outlay 
Capital Acquisition 15,728 19,227 230,500 8% 0 1,080,226 
Engineering 0 0 50,000 0% 0 81,372 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (w/o D.S. exp.) 224,481 744,736 3,436,359 22% 589,797 3,984,811 

Excess (Deficiencies) of 
Revenue Over Expenditures (63,122) (290,641) (1,402,682) 21% (190,785) (1,386,711) 

OTHER FINANCE SOURCE (USES) 
Transfer to Other Funds 

Transfer from Tax Account 0 0 (1,650,724) 0% 0 (1,620,400) 
Extra Ordinary Income 

Disposition of Assets (Surplus Sale) 0 0 (1,500) 0% 0 0 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 0 0 (1,652,224) 0% 0 (1,620,400) 
SOURCES (USES) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCES) OF 
REVENUES OVER OTHER 
SOURCES (USES) (63,122) (290,641) 249,542 (190,785) 233,689 

NET INCOME (63,122) (290,641) 249,542 (190,785) 233,689 



TAX FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 

2024 % OF 2024 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Ad-Valorem - Current 223,270 440,600 1,659,615 27% 
Delinquent Tax Revenue 2,104 8,176 37,000 22% 
Penalty & Interest - Tax Accounts 882 4,269 26,000 16% 
Miscellaneous -9 (21) 0 0% 

TOTAL TAXES & INTEREST 226,246 453,023 1,722,615 26% 

EXPENDITURES 
Tax Collector Fees 26,835 29,776 60,627 49% 
Appraisal Districts 7,342 7,342 11,264 65% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,177 37,119 71,891 52% 

Transfer to General Fund 0 0 1,650,724 0% 

EXCESS REVENUES & OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 192,069 415,905 0 

25.00%1 

2023 2023 
YEAR TO FINAL 

DATE BUDGET 

582,861 1,685,710 
10,203 39,177 

4,175 28,866 
-55 0 

597,184 1,753,753 

48,711 60,200 
8,185 29,950 

56,896 90,150 

0 1,620,400 

540,288 43,203 



SPECIAL SERVICES 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 

2s.00%1 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 

Ricardo Water Supply Corporation 25,932 84,466 463,829 18% 81,445 352,349 
Nueces Water Supply Corporation 30,052 88,676 457,150 19% 87,749 380,461 

TOTAL REVENUES 55,984 173,142 920,979 19% 169,194 732,810 

EXPENDITURES 
Personnel 43,695 110,169 460,842 24% 110,736 430,850 
Administrator 2,500 7,500 30,000 25% 7,500 30,000 
Overhead 28,959 84,944 408,138 21% 80,397 392,226 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES• 75,154 202,613 898,980 23% 198,633 853,076 

EXCESS REVENUES & OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (19,170) (29,471) 21,999 (29,439) (120,266) 



04/19/24 
15:43:28 

101 Water 

Current. Assets 
STWA - Operations 
STWA - General 
STWA - Payroll 
Petty Cash 
TexPool 

Assets 

Tax Accounts Receivable 
Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
Agua Dulce-Water 
Bishop - Water 
Driscoll - Water 
Kingsville - Water 
NCWCID 5 - Water 
RicarCo WSC - Water 
Nuecee WSC - Water 
RicarC.o WSC - General & Adrnin 
Nueces. wsc - General & Admin 
Interlocal Rec-Bishop 
Interlocal Rec-Driscoll 
Interlocal Rec-Ricardo 
RWSC-Credit Card 
Interlocal Rec-Nueces 
NWSC Credit Card 
Due From Capital Projects Fund 
Due from Debt Service Fund 
Due from D.S .-Collect Service 
Prepaid Expenses 
Inventory 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 12 I 23 

68,310.68 
175,211.74 

37,434.07 
150.00 

4,394,343.51 
195,916.75 
88,575.35) 

57,050.11 
12,752.19 
22,994.44 
14,467.91 
74,422.30 
29,418.23 
29,501.18 
70,474.17 
18,828.91 
36,638.27 

0.03) 
1,393.26 

14,881.10 
636.13 

23,257.44 
189.27 
829.04 

1,620.86 
6,698.01 

21,061.56 
41,746.65 

Total Current Assets 

Other Assets 
Notes Receivable-Not Current 1,395.30 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

5,261,652.40 

1,395.30 

5,263,047.70 

Page: 1 of 2 
Report ID: LlSO 



04/19/24 
15:43:28 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

101 Water 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Trade Accounts Payable 
Conversion Trade Accounts Payable 
Salaries & Wages Payable 
Federal WH Taxes Payable 
Medicare Payable 
Unemployment Ins Payable 
Emply Loan WH Payble 
Emply Insurance WH Payble 
Emply AFLAC Ins WH Payble 
Emply Nationwide WH Payble 
Emply Advance WH Payble 
Emply Other WH Payble 
Miscellaneous Payables 
Comper.sated Absences 
Deferred Tax Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Other Liabilities 

Equity 

Due to Debt Service Fund 
Due to Capital Projects Fund 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Retairied Earnings 
Assigned Fund Bal. - Inventory 
CURRENT YEAR INCOME/ (LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

148,141.38 
333.16 

5,098.08 
231. 79 
665.32 

11,781.42 
675.44) 

8,744.35) 
616.50 
200.00 

539.46) 
5,589.47 

15,242.32 
14,605.08 

107,341.40 

737 .26 
0.02 

4,821,966.67 
41,746.65 
98,710.43 

299,886.67 

737.28 

300,623.95 

4,962,423.75 

5,263,047.70 

Page: 2 of 2 
Report ID: 1150 



04/19/24 
15:42:38 

101 Water 

Account 

ASSETS 
10100 STWA - Operations 
10200 STWA - General 
10400 STWA - Payroll 
10800 Petty Cash 
11300 TexPool 
12100 Tax Accounts Receivable 
12101 Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
12120 Inte::local Rec - Tax Assessor 
12201 Agua Dulce-Water 
12202 Bishop - Water 
12203 Driscoll - Water 
12204 Kingsville - Water 
12205 NCWCID 5 - Water 
12206 Rica~do WSC - Water 
12207 Nueces WSC - Water 
12208 Rica~do WSC - General & Admin 
12209 Nueces WSC - General & Ad.min 
12500 Inte::local Rec-Bishop 
12700 Inte~local Rec-Driscoll 
12900 Inte::local Rec-Ricardo 
12901 RWSC·~Credit Card 
13000 Inte::local Rec-Nueces 
13001 NWSC Credit Card 
13510 Due From Capital Projects Fund 
13520 Due :!:rom Debt Service Fund 
13530 Due :!:rom D.S .-Collect Service 
14200 Prepaid Expenses 
15500 Inventory 
18910 Notes Receivable-Not Current 

'l'otal ASSE'l'S 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

Beginning 

39,162.81 
391,097.74 
36,544.24 

150.00 
4,195,438.00 

195,916.75 
88,575.35) 
10,180.13 
12,632.42 
23,970.79 
21,751.36 
75,680.10 
23,688.64 
24,594.81 
36,180.27 
18,510.92 
18,329.65 

407.34 
2,122.04 
7,778.49 

0.00 
11,513.67 

116.44) 
829.04 

1,619.07 
0.00 

33,326.28 
41,746.65 
11,668.00 

5,146,147.42 

Debit 

60,037.58 
136,428.39 

63,037.35 
0.00 

198,905.51 
0. 00 
0.00 

57,049.92 
6,352.43 

12,412.22 
7,521.09 

41,213.04 
5,729.59 

29,501.19 
34,293.90 
18,828.91 
18,308.62 

0. 00 
737.47 

7,102.61 
636.13 

11,743.77 
348.69 

0.00 
1. 79 

6,698.01 
20,441.20 

0.00 
0.00 

Credit 

30,889.71 
352,314.39 

62,147.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,179.94 
6,232.66 

13,388.57 
14,804.54 
42,470.84 

0.00 
24,594.82 

0. 00 
18,510.92 

0. 00 
407.37 

1,466.25 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0.00 

42. 98 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

32,705.92 
0.00 

10,272.70 

620,429.13 

20300 
20310 
20400 
21051 
21052 
21062 
21063 
210 64 
21065 
210 67 

Trade Accounts Payable 
Conversion Trade Accounts 
Sala::ies & wages Payable 
Fede::al WH Taxes Payable 
Medicare Payable 
Unemployment Ins Payable 
Emply Loan WH Payble 

LIABILITIES AND FUND 
144,910.84 

737,329.41 

EQUITY 
242,762.90 

0.00 
245,993.44 

0.00 

Emply Insurance WH Payble 
Emply AFLAC Ins WH Payble 
Emply Nationwide WH Payble 

Paya 333.16 
2,549.04 

231. 79 
665.32 

11,781.42 
675.44) 

8,293.20) 
50.53) 

200.00 

2,549.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

451.15 
1,422.08 

0.00 

5,098.08 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,089.11 
0.00 

Net Change 

29,147.87 
215,886.00) 

889.83 
0.00 

198,905.51 
0. 00 
0. 00 

46,869.98 
119.77 
976.35) 

7,283.45) 
1,257.80) 
5,729.59 
4,906.37 

34,293.90 
317.99 

18,308.62 
407 .37) 
728.78) 

7,102.61 
636.13 

11,743.77 
305.71 

0.00 
1. 79 

6,698.01 
12,264.72) 

0. 00 
10,272.70) 

116,900.28 

3,230.54 
0. 00 

2,549.04 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0. 00 
0. 00 

451.15) 
667.03 

0. 00 

Page: 1 of 2 
Report ID: L120 

Ending Balance 

68,310.68 
175,211.74 

37,434.07 
150.00 

4,394,343.51 
195,916.75 

88,575.35) 
57,050.11 
12,752.19 
22,994.44 
14,467.91 
74,422.30 
29,418.23 
29,501.18 
70,474.17 
18,828.91 
36,638.27 

0. 03) 
1,393.26 

14,881.10 
636.13 

23,257.44 
189.27 
829.04 

1,620.86 
6,698.01 

21,061.56 
41,746.65 
1,395.30 

5,263,047.70 

148,141.38 
333.16 

5,098.08 
231. 79 
665.32 

11,781.42 
675.44) 

8,744.35) 
616.50 
200.00 



04/19/24 
15:42:38 

101 Water 

Account 

21068 Emply Advance WH Payble 
21069 Emply Other WH Payble 
21100 Miscellaneous Payables 
21500 Compensated Absences 
21700 Deferred Tax Revenue 
24100 Due to Debt Service Fund 
24200 Due to Capital Projects Fund 
28400 Retained Earnings 
28410 Assigned Fund Bal. - Inventory 
28999 Net Income Current Year 

I 

I 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

Beginning Debit Credit 

539. 46) 0.00 0.00 
5,589.47 0. 00 0.00 

14,302.90 0. 00 939.42 
14,605.08 0.00 0.00 

107,341.40 0. 00 0.00 
549.44 0. 00 187.82 

0. 02 0.00 0.00 
4,821,966.67 0.00 0.00 

41,746.65 0.00 0.00 
11,067.15) 343,256.40 453,033.98 

5,146,147.42 590,441.57 707,341.85 

Net Change 

0.00 
0. 00 

939.42 
0.00 
0.00 

187.82 
0.00 
0.00 
0. 00 

109,777.58 

116,900.28 

Page: 2 of 2 
Report ID: 1120 

Ending Balance 

I 539.46) 
5,589.47 

15,242.32 
14,605.08 

107,341.40 
737.26 

0.02 
4,821,966.67 

41,746.65 
98,710.43 

5,263,047.70 



DEBT SERVICE FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 
25.00%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Ad-Valorem - Current 47,428 93,585 369,941 25% 121,922 353,225 
Delinquent Tax Revenue 471 1,852 9,000 21% 2,408 9,450 
Penalty & Interest - Tax Accounts 201 922 5,000 18% 961 6,485 
Out-of-District Surcharge 188 563 1,370 41% 521 2,086 
lntererest on Temporary Investments 804 1,958 9,000 22% 1,434 14,310 
Miscellaneous Q Q Q 0% -10 -10 

TOTAL TAXES & INTEREST 49,091 98,881 394,311 25% 127,236 385,546 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Excess Bond Proceeds Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCE SOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER 

FINANCE SOURCES 49,091 98,881 394,311 25% 127,236 385,546 

EXPENDITURES 
Fiscal Agent Fees 0 0 200 0% 0 200 
Bond Interest Expense 0 0 94,000 0% 0 101,350 
Bond Principal Payments 0 0 255,000 0% 0 245,000 
Tax Collector Fees 5,138 5,138 14,927 34% 10,188 12,500 
Appraisal District Fees 1,560 1,560 6,014 26% 0 5,750 
Miscellaneous Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,698 6,698 370,141 2% 10,188 364,800 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 42,393 92,183 24,170 117,048 20,746 



04/19/24 
14:39:21 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

310 Debt Service 

Current Assets 
TexPool 

Assets 

Tax Accounts Receivable 
Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
Due £:com General Fund 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Defer::ed Tax Revenue 

Other Liabilities 
Due to General Fund 

Equity 
Fund Balance 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

CURRENT YEAR INCOME/(LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

196,723.89 
58,238.39 

11,370.61) 
12,130.18 

737.26 

46,867.78 

8,318.87 

109,090.09 
92,182.37 

256,459.11. 

256,459.11 

46,867.78 

8,318.87 

55,186.65 

201,272.46 

256,459.11 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: 1150 



04/19/24 
14:38:39 

310 Debt Service 

Account 

ASSETS 
11300 TexPool 
12100 Tax Accounts Receivable 
12101 Allowance for Uncollect Taxes 
12120 Interlocal Rec - Tax Assessor 
13511 Due from General Fund 

Total ASSETS 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

Beginning 

157,779.08 
58,238.39 
11,370.61) 
2,169.80 

549.44 

207,366.10 

Debit 

38,944.81 
0. 00 
0. 00 

12,130.18 
187.82 

51,262.81 

Credit 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,169.80 
0.00 

2,169.80 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
21700 Deferred Tax Revenue 
24300 Due to General Fund 
28300 Fund Balance 
28999 Net Income Current Year 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

46,867.78 0.00 
1,619.07 0.00 

109,090.09 0.00 
49,789.16 6,699.80 

207,366.10 6,699.80 

0.00 
6,699.80 

0.00 
49,093.01 

55,792.81 

Net Change 

38,944.81 
0.00 
0.00 

9,960.38 
187.82 

49,093.01 

0.00 
6,699.80 

0.00 
42,393.21 

49,093.01 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: L120 

Ending Balance 

196,723.89 
58,238.39 

I 11,370.61) 
12,130.18 

737 .26 

256,459.11 

46,867.78 
8,318.87 

109,090.09 
92,182.37 

256,459.11 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
INCOME STATEMENT 

FOR PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2023 
25.00%! 

2024 % OF 2024 2023 2023 
YEAR TO ADOPTED ADOPTED YEAR TO FINAL 

MONTHLY DATE BUDGET BUDGET DATE BUDGET 
REVENUES 
Bond Proceeds 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Interest Income 1,279 3,772 9,500 40% 3,436 17,000 
Other Income 0 0 0 0% 0 0 

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER 
FINANCE SOURCES 1,279 3,772 9,500 40% 3,436 17,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Right of Way Acquisition 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Engineering Fees 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
42" Line-Cathodic Protection 0 0 269,855 0% 16,906 50,000 
Pipeline Condition Assessment 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Legal & Administrative Fees 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Cost of Bond Issuance 0 0 0 0% 0 0 
Miscellaneous Fees Q Q Q 0% Q Q 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0 0 269,855 0% 16,906 50,000 

EXCESS REVENUES OVER(UNDER) 
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 1,279 3,772 (260,355) (13,470) (33,000) 



04/19/24 
14:42:24 

410 capital Projects 

Current Assets 
TexStar 

Assets 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Balance Sheet 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

283,318.03 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 

Other Liabilities 
Due to General Fund 

Total Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 
Equity 

Fund Balance 
CURRENT YEAR INCOME/(LOSS) 

Total Equity 

Total Liabilities & Equity 

829.04 

278,716.51 
3,772.48 

283,318.03 

283,318.03 

829.04 

829.04 

282,488.99 

283,318.03 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: 1150 



04/19/24 
14:41:47 

410 Capital Projects 

Account 

11400 TexStar 

Total ASSETS 

24300 Due to General Fund 
28300 Fund Balance 
28999 Net Income Current Year 

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 
Trial Balance 

For the Accounting Period: 12 / 23 

Beginning 

ASSETS 
282,039.41 

282,039.41 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
82 9. 04 

278,716.51 
2,493.86 

Debit 

1,278.62 

1,278.62 

0. 00 
0. 00 
0. 00 

Credit 

0.00 

0.00 

0. 00 
0.00 

1,278.62 

Total LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
282,039.41 0.00 1,278.62 

Net Change 

1,278.62 

1,278.62 

0.00 
0.00 

1,278.62 

1,278.62 

Page: 1 of 1 
Report ID: L120 

Ending Balance 

283,318.03 

283,318.03 

829.04 
278,716.51 

3,772.48 

283,318.03 



18E 
ti"" ... , •• • .... ," - • ,, ""' 

Bill To: 
South Texas Water Authority (STWA) 
2302 E.Sage Rd 
Kingsville TX 78363 

Attention: Mr. John Marez, Executive Director 

PROJECT: 42-lnch Transmission Line Tao and Service Line - Construction 
DESCRIPTION CONTRACT PERCENT PREVIOUSLY 

AMOUNT COMPLETE INVOICED 

·• .. ! \ // ·. V . 
( 'f 

L' 

DATE: 
March 21, 2024 

INVOICE# 23124.003 

CURRENT REMAINING 

AMOUNT DUE BMM."<:E 

...... ·•··•···. :. ·>••·••••;::c.;c•\·· ... ·., .. :,,.<.·t .... ··•••·•<<•.• \\ 
CONSTRUCTION > 
SupeM!endent 

Supel'\f\tendent Tnxk 

sen.« F~:.d Engil-eer 

5enio( field Eng'.neerTnick 
Health & Safety Officer 

Health & SafetyOffieerTfl.JQ( 
Adm't'o'C!erk.al 

furn/sh a/Id tnsla142• Tap Lille 

Furnish a/Id tnsta1 e· o:p 

Fumtsh and Jnsta.112• Dip 

fulTISsh and lnstaij 12" 45 Degree Bend 

FIJIThsh and lns!a1 a· 45 Degree Bend 

fum;s.h and lnsta, 12"X8" Reducer 

Fum.\sh and Jnsta'l 1£rx12· Reducer 

Furnish and lnsta'J. 16" Gate Va!.·e 

Furnish and tl'ISl3~ 12· Gate Valve 

lns1318' Meter 

Furnistl and lnsl318" Fla~ Bmt',ow Preven:er 

Furnish and lns1318" Capwlh B!owoff Assemb,'y 

Trel'lcii Safety 

Trel'lcii Safety Extra Depth 

Furnish and lnsta1 Stabo:"aed cerrwnl Sand 

Fumlsh and lnsl31 Coostrucf.oo Entrance/Exit 

Fum!stl end rnsta18" Conerete Pad 

Prewnstrvct:-oo &p,loralol)'rutf,ty Loca6•!1 

8' 8)1:lass v,\th a· Gate va:ve 

S"GateVe!ve 

Subeoolracto< Boods and Insurance 

MOO:nat:on (Tap) 

Mot,..,'uaOOO (AA Weather Road) 

C!earing and Gn,blir,g 

S:.'tfeOOr,g 

Coostn.lctioo Entrance 

Base Materials for M Weather Road 

Vehida Gate 

Seo.i!ity Feneir,g - Cha'!l Un.~ Fence 

s· Hooa:,-.-.-r1 Water Meter 

Skeedo Can Rental 

Geo-tecil-!,taterial Tes fog 

· .. . ,. ··•· . :-- _.-; . .,·--.->---: 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES ·. ··_.:-_·.-,:·.· . .- _..-·. 

10¼ Subeonttaetor Markun 

•• ent and Performa(l(e Bond 
Contin"encu 10'1, of Construe lion 

Ao:it«la! Ennl\ee"·· & Desi.nn Seri.ces 

TOTAL 

Please remit to: 
tntemaUonal Consulting Engineers 
261 Saratoga Blvd 
Corpus Christi, TX 73417 

$ 15Mt.20 

$ 4800.00 

$ 5840.00 
$ 1200.00 

$ 15,&91.20 

$ U00.00 

' 2 08-0.00 

$ 130,640.21 

' 48-52.30 

$ 4 742.70 

$ 2,713.66 
$ 1,600.18 

' 1,142.62 

$ 1903.74 

$ 19-909.51 

$ 15008.20 

' 891.32 

$ Z99-59.39 

$ 958.89 

$ 4 940.00 

' 5060.25 

' 23634.40 

$ 333-5.00 

' 17 S98.90 

' 8 925.00 

I• 7 402.95 

' 2.143.9-5 

$ 4346.34 

$ 14632.50 

$ 15000.00 

$ 8000.00 

$ 15000.00 

$ 5000.00 

$ 37500.00 

$ 10 000.00 

• 15 000.00 

' 1205-5.11 

' 430.00 

' 6000.00 

'. ': '· 

' 
•• .. ··. .,. 

$ 30728.25 

$ Hi 035.36 
$ 50 U9.83 

$ 574623.46 

50.00'/, $ 7,545.60 $ $ 7,545.60 

50.00'/, $ 2 400.00 $ $ 2 400.00 

50.00Y, $ 2 920.00 $ $ 2,920.00 
50.00¼ $ 6-00.00 $ $ 600.00 
50.00't, $ 7,545.60 $ $ 7,545.60 

50.00¾ $ 2 400.00 $ $ 2,400.00 

50.00'f, $ 1 040.00 $ $ 1 040.00 

100.00'1, $ 130840.21 $ $ 

100.00'/, $ 4,852.80 $ $ 

100.00'lo $ 4 742.70 $ ' 100.00½ ' 2,713.66 $ $ 
100.00\1, $ 1600.18 $ $ 

100.00% $ 1142.62 $ $ 

100.00Y, $ 1,003.74 $ $ 

100.00'1, $ 19909.51 $ $ 

100.00'1, $ 15003.20 $ ' 100.00'1, $ 891.32 $ $ 

100.00% $ 29,959.39 $ $ 

100.00¾ $ ""·" $ $ 

100.00% $ 4940.00 $ $ 

100.00% $ 5000.25 $ $ 

100.00% ' 23634.40 $ $ 

100.00'lo ' 3835.00 $ ' 100.00½ ' 17 99-8.00 $ $ 

100.00'1, $ 8 925.00 ' $ 

100.00½ ' 7 402.95 ' ' 100.00'/, $ 2 143.95 $ ' 100.00'1, $ 4 348.34 $ $ 

100.00'/, ' 14632.50 ' $ 

0.00¼ $ $ 15000.00 

0.00% $ $ 6000.00 

0.00'1, ' $ 15000.00 

0.00% s $ 5000.00 

0.00% $ $ 37 500.00 

0.00% $ $ 10000.00 

0.00'1, $ $ 15000.00 

100.00'/, ' 12055.11 $ $ 

50.00½ $ 215.00 $ $ 215.00 

0.00\I, $ ' 
o~~ 

' .. ' . ·-,--,_,-,:.,: ... .. X ····.· ' 
::-:__:.:·:,_-,-_:: .. · ,; _:_'_-·._::· . >-.-·-·.--·.:·>·-. _ _._..; •·.·• ..... 

93.82% $ 28828.47 $ 0.00 $ 1,$99.78 

100.00¾ $ 15,035.36 $ $ 

' $ "'·" $ 50331.33 

$ 363416.45 $136624.48 
TOTAL DUE . ---: $50331.33 



ATTACHMENT 3 

Field Reports 



To: STWA 

From: Hector Barbosa NACE Corrosion Technologist# 186086 

Date: April 19, 2024 

Re: CP Department 

The week of 3-11-24 through 3-15-2024 DEEP WELL #1 at Co. Rd. 4 was installed and energized. 

Set rectifier at 4 volts and 20 amps. Checked polarization on 42" line and it was up by 400 mv. 

As a reminder of our ongoing work to thoroughly protect the 42" line, the ARV valves need to be 

addressed as soon as possible to reduce cp current accumulation at ARV sites. Because ARV 's are 

constantly under water and high humidity, atmospheric corrosion is quickly attacking metal valves. I 

have researched and found a special coating product that will seal metal from water and humidity 

conditions. This coating will protect as well as extend the life of ARV's and CP current and the integrity 

of our 42" main line 

During the week of 3-26 24 to 3-28-24, DEEP WELL #4 at Co. Rd. 36 was installed. We are still waiting on 

NEC to install power to energize. 

The CP department has been helping out with one calls and identifying valves and lines for mapping 

system. 

We are presently working on AEP to install power at the Tesla location. if possible, we will install DEEP 

WELL and wait on AEP. I will be pushing AEP as well as NEC power. Project is coming along well. 

Thank You Hector Barbosa 



ATTACHMENT4 

Alternative Water Sources 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: April 19, 2024 
Topic: Alternate Water Source Options 

Background: 

The issue of studying and implementing alternate water sources for the STWA has been a commitment from 
both our Management Team and board. During our meeting on January 23, 2024, the board instructed staff 
to research regional water supplies and prospective water sources to explore future water availability to the 
Authority and its wholesale customers. Consequently, during our February and March board meetings 
various interest with water capacity have made presentations to the board for their review of what is 
available as water sources in our area. After collaborating with our management team, ICE Engineers and the 
Water Finance Exchange, over a period of months now have researched water sources and can offer the 
board general sources to explore through a proposal/bid process. 

Analysis: 

Surface Water 
Corpus Christi's surface water option faces drought vulnerability, prompting exploration of additional sources 
to meet STWA and regional wholesale demand. This has the likelihood of increased water rates but being 
part of a larger regional system could have the potential to reduce cost based on wholesale water systems. 

Groundwater 
Untapped groundwater offers the potential of a lower cost per 1,000 gallons due to availability in our region 
and could allow for STWA to take ownership. The potential for initial or long-term finances, but requires a 
sizeable cost for a transmission line could increase the cost for all users. 

Seawater/Brackish: 
Saline water treatment is a growing trend for water usage throughout the world, however, perception 
challenges depend on by-product disposal location and the cost sharing between residents and large water 
volume users. 

Water Reclamation: 
Stormwater, wastewater or captured potable water is emerging in some arid parts of the US and 
internationally. Overcoming the stigma of the quality of potable water that is treated remains a large barrier 
for communities to overcome. 

Other Emerging Water Options: 
Additional water options are becoming available in our region and will continue to be assessed by our team 
as we seek other alternatives to secure cheaper, more available or proprietary water sources. 



Memo 
4/19/24 
Page2 of2 

Staff Recommendation: 

Provide staff guidance on formal water source proposals. 

Board Action: 

Review water options and make a formal motion for future STWA water sources. 

Summary: 

Securing the right water source is a complex task, involving extensive screening and research by STWA 
Management and team of Subject Matter Experts of engineers and financial advisors. The board has the 
exclusive role in the decision-making process. Your insight regarding support, questions, concerns, or input 
on the available water sources in our region is essential to offer you future water options to select. 

Background information will be provided to you separately. 



ATTACHMENT 5 

Pump Purchase - Central PS 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
Jo Ella Wagner - Assistant Executive Director/Finance Manager 
April 19, 2024 
Replacement pump at Central Pump Station 

Background: 

Over the last several months the Field Crew has been having difficulties keep pressures up at the 
Pump Stations that are fed from Central Pump Stations. Two pumps are used to feed water through the 
spur line to provide water to the nmthern parts of the STW A district. However, one of the pumps has 
been out of service for several months causing low pressure in Agua Dulce when Banquete and Sablatura 
Park are taking water. 

Analysis: 

Patrick Sendejo, 0 & M Manager, has been sending Field Techs out, sometimes late at night, to 
attempt to get more pressure to the Agua Dulce area. He has met with several vendors to get a replacement 
motor and other patts needed to repair the pump. Unfottunately, this pump is an original pump when the 
system was put into service approximately 40 years ago. The replacement parts are no longer being made but 
could possibly be custom made and then there is no guarantee that the pump would work. Smith Pump 
Company met with Patrick and provided STWA with a bid for a new pump at a cost of approximately 
$34,500. 

Staff Recommendation: 

A new pump is desperately needed to feed the Authorities notthern communities. Authorize staff to 
purchase a new pump from Smith Pump Company. 

Board Action: 

Determine whether to authorize staff to purchase a new pump from Smith Pump Company or seek 
additional bids. 

Summarization: 

The Authority's infrastruchll'e is aging and finding replacement parts is becoming more and more 
difficult for staff to find. The pumps at Central Pump Station are original pumps and in need of replacing. 
Budgeting to replace one or two pumps each year might need to be addressed. 



Smith Pump Company, Inc. 
301 MB Industrial Blvd 
Waco, TX 76712 us 
Phone: 800-299-8909 Quote No: 38422 
Fax: 254-776-0023 
www.smithpump.com Friday, March 29, 2024 

Page: 1 

Prepared For: 

South Texas Water Authority 

2302 E Sage Rd 
Kingsville, TX 78363 
Phone: (361) 592-9323 

Shipping Method 
Best:i.vay 

Freight Terms 
FOB Destination 

Shipping: 

Payment Terms 
Check Out Terms 

South Texas Water Authority 

2302 E Sage Rd 
Kingsville, TX 78363 

Salesperson: 

lXSE - Ian Bell 

Thank you for the opportunity to present our quotation for your upcoming project. Please give us a call if you 
require additional information. 

Sincereli 

Andrew Kim 

andrewk@smithpump.com 

Une: 1 PartID: 0900-M Rel: 0 
Pump-Flowserve Mark3 - New Motor 
One (1) Flowserve Mark 3 End Suction Pump 
*Note* Pump Requires 30 HP Motor 

Design Conditions 
Q = 335 GPM TOH = 196' (85 psi) 
P = 30 HP N = 3500 RPM 

One (1) Flowserve 2K3x2-82 Mark 3 End Suction Pump 
- Stainless Steel Construction for Potable Water Service 
- Mechanical Seal Configuration 
- 3" Suction Flange, 2" Discharge Flange on Centerline 
- Woods Coupling w/ Std Spacer 

Item of Delivery to Jobsite 

Adder for New Baseplate and Motor 
+$3750 

Lead Time: 4-5 Weeks 

Items NOT Included 
Off-Loading at Jobsite, Piping Modifications (If Required), Controls, Wiring, Conduit, Grout, Concrete, 
Anchor Bolts, Field Service 

Quantity U/M 

1.00 EA 

Une: 2 

Unit Price Discount Discounted Di'scounted 
Unit Price Unit Price 

finctax) 
12,075.00000 12,829.68750 

Part JO: 0900-M Rel: 0 
Pump-Flowserve Markk3 • Existing Motor 
One (1) Flowserve Mark 3 End Suction Pump 
*Note* Will Run on Existing 25 HP Motor* 

Une Price (inc tax) 

$12,829.69 * 



Quan/ity U/M 

1.00EA 

line: 3 

Quan/i/y U/M 

1.00 EA 

Une: 4 

Smith Pump Company, Inc. 
301 MB Industrial Blvd 
Waco, TI< 76712 us 
Phone: 800-299-8909 
Fax: 254-776-0023 
www.smithpump.com 

Quote No: 38422 

Design Conditions 
Q = 300 GPM TDH = 175' (75 psi) 
P = 25 HP N = 3500 RPM 

One (1) Flowserve 2K3x2-82 Mark 3 End Suction Pump 
- Stainless Steel Construction for Potable Water Service 
- Mechanical Seal Configuration 
- 3" Suction Flange, 2" Discharge Flange on Centerline 
- Woods Coupling w/ Std Spacer 

Item of Delivery to Jobsite 

Adder for New Baseplate and Shop Mounting/Coupling of Existing Motor 
+$2150 

Lead Time: 4-5 Weeks 

Items NOT Included 

Friday, March 29, 2024 
Page: 2 

Off-Loading at Jobsite, Piping Modifications (If Required), Controls, Wiring, Conduit, Grout, Concrete, 
Anchor Bolts, Field Service 

Unit Price Discount Discounted Discounted 
Unit Price Unit Price 

(inc tax J 
12,075.00000 12,829.68750 

Part/0: 0900 11£v: 0 

Pump-Goulds End Suction 
Goulds 7BF Frame-Mounted End Suction Pump 
Design Condition of N330 GPM @ 175' TDH 
To Reuse Existing Motor 

One (1) Goulds 7BF Bronze-Fitted End Suction Pump 
- Bare Pump Only 
- Mechanical Seal Configuration 
- Bronze-Fitted, NSF Approved for Potable Water Applications 
- 3" Suction, 2.5" TANGENTIAL Discharge 

Item of Delivery to Jobsite 

Lead Time: 8-10 Weeks 

Items NOT Included 

Line Price (inc tax) 

$12,829.69 * 

Off-Loading at Jobsite, Piping Modifications (If Required), Controls, Wiring, Conduit, Grout, Concrete, 
Anchor Bolts, Field Service 

Unit Price DiSC01Jnt Discounted Discounted 
Unit Price Unit Price 

{inc tax) 
4,115.00000 4,372.18750 

Part/0: 0900 11£v: 0 

Pump-Berkeley End Suction 
Goulds B2 Frame-Mounted End Suction Pump 
Design Condition of N330 GPM @ 175' TDH 
To Reuse Existing Motor 

One (1) Berkeley Bronze-Fitted End Suction Pump 
- Bare Pump Only 

line Price (inc tax) 

$4,372.19 * 



Quanoty U/N 

1.00EA 

Smith Pump Company, Inc. 
301 MB Industrial Blvd 
Waco, TX 76712 US 

Phone: 800-299-8909 
Fax: 254-776-0023 
www.smithpump.com 

- Mechanical Seal Configuration 
- Bronze-Fitted, NSF Approved for Potable Water Applications 
- 3" Suction, 2.5" TANGENTIAL Discharge 

Item of Delivery to Jobsite 

Lead Time: 2-3 Weeks 

Items NOT Included 

Quote No: 38422 
Friday, March 29, 2024 

Page: 3 

Off-Loading at Jobsite, Piping Modifications (If Required), Controls, Wiring, Conduit, Grout, Concrete, 
Anchor Bolts, Field Service 

Unit Price Discount Discounted Discounted 
Unit Price Unit Price 

(inc tax) 
4,115.00000 4,372.18750 

* Indicates which quantity price is included in the Total 

Prices are Valid Until Sunday, April 28, 2024 

ACCEPTED BY: ________________ _ 

PRINTED NAME: ________________ _ 

PURCHASE ORDER (IF APPLICABLE): ___________ _ 

SIGNED ON DATE: ________________ _ 

Line Price (inc tax) 

$4,372.19 * 

Total: $34,403.75 



Smith Pump Company, Inc. 
30 l MB Industrial Blvd 
Waco, TX 76712 US 

Phone: 800-299-8909 
Fax: 254-776-0023 
www.smithpump.com 

Terms and Conditions 

Quote No: 38422 
Friday, March 29, 2024 

Page: 4 

I. Apd~01ty • These TemlS and Coodltioos of sale (Jetmn shaD go•,em aH sales d equipment°' serv'..ces to Customer. These Temis supersede any prJor wrttten or oral agreemeot, uoderstancllng, 
representation or promise and any pre-printed or standard terms and condAions cootalned In Custome(s request for quote, pu..-chase O!de'-, 11wolce, order admcmledgemeot or slmW document. 
These Tems may net be amended, supplemented, changed or modrfied except by coocurreot or subsequent written agreement !;.l.goed tJt an authorized rep,-ese11titlve of both Smith Pump Company 
("SPCOJ and Customer, SPCO's adcoowJedgement of Customer's purchase orde'- shall not com:titute aueptmce d any teons or cooditioos contained the!ein whlch are in any way tnconslsteot with 
the Tenns.. Any additional or differeot terms OI" conditions Jocluded In any acceptance of this quotation are expressly disdamed and rejected in advan<e, aOO unless there Is poor mutual a{lreement 
othen•,ise, shaD not become a part: of any coo tract resuking from this quotation. 

2 Pric.e - Unless otherwise stated kl llis quototion, all prices are FOB shlp,ping po1nt, All transportation, Insurance and sm·w charges inddent to deli\\:ry shall be borne by the customer. This quotation 
IS valid for thirty (30) days only. Shipp,:og dates are appro:Omate and are based on prompt rece!JX. of all necessary lnfonnatiOn. In the case of dclay in fumlShklg complete !nfoonatiOn to SPCO, dates 
of shipment may be extended for a reasooabl-e time. In the e-,ent SPCO prO'/lcles transport seN.ces, these Y,il be qooted as a lump sum prlce based on destinatiOn and shipping mode, 
In the event CUstomer requests a oelay or suspens..1«1 In the comp!etioo and/or shipment of equipment or serv'.ces ccr.-ered by this quotalion, or any part thereof, for any reason, the parties shal 
c19ree upon any cost and/or scheduling knpact of such delay and all such costs to Customer's ao:ount. My cleJa'f period be-fond thirty (30) days a~er ofiglnal scheduled shli;ment date shall requ'fe 
Customer to (i) take title aod risk of loss of any equipment cmered by this quota lion, aod (II) make arrangements for the storage of such equipment wlth SPCO or other party, SPCO's !m-oke, whkh 
Is contractually based on shipment, shall be Issued upon SPCO's readlless to ship the equipment CO\'ered tr1 this quotation. 
SPCO shaD not be liable for deiay aod deli,-ery due to causes bef()Od its reasonable control lndl.ldlng, bot not fm:ted to, acts of God, acts ct gcuernrneot, acts of customer, fires, labor dlspUtes, 
OO'tcotts, floods, epldemlcs, quarantine restlictloos, war, lnsurrectiOn, terrorism, riOt, civil or military authority, ffelght embargos, transportalion shortages or delays, unusualty severe weather or 
inability to obtain necessary labor, materials or manufacturing facilities due to such causes. In the e.-ent of any such delay, the date of deIM:iY shall be extended for a length of time equal to the 
perlod of the detay. 

J ~SPCO warrants new equiproolt or parts to be free from defects In matemls and workmanship for a periOd <:f e!Qhtet'fl {18) months from the date cf shipment or twelve (12) months from 
the date of startup or Initial use, Yfllkhe'.-er comes first. SPCO SHALL t/OT BE RESPONSl8\.E FOR J,Jf'( CONSEQUElfTIAL, IIKIOEIITAL, SPECIAL OR LIQUIDATEO DAMAGES. f/0 EXP'R.ESSEO OR 
IMPLIED WAAJWfTY OF MERCI-WIT ABILITY OR FIBIESS FOR A PARTICULAA PURPOSE SHALL APPlY. Repairs performed by SPCO are warranted against defects In worbnanshlp aOO/or materials 
for a perlod of twelve (12) months from the date of shipment. SPCO Y,iD not be responSible for any removal or relnst.illatiOn charges or transportatioo charges In cases where equipment has failed 
under these warranty Conditions. SPCO's sole oWgatiOn and Customer's sole renedy under this warranty is repair or replacement at SPCO's dection. Customer agrees to prcrilde SPCO reasonable 
and dear access to any equipme11t oovered by this warranty whkh may Include re-nova\ or materials or structures as well as supPt(ing any equipment, materials or structures whkh are necessary to 
prO'nde rea50Mble access to the equipment being repaired or replaced, Costs to remo-.-e and/or relnstaD equ!pmellt for warranty purposes shall be the responSib,;lity of CUstomEY, 
Replacement parts or repairs furnished ul'ldef this warranty shaD be sub_}ect to warranty prO'l!s.1oos herein for the remaining warranty period, NI equipment repaired or replaced wm be re-warranted 
onl'f for the remainder cf the original warranty peliod. SPCO does not warrant the equipment ccr.-ered by this qootatiOn or any rep,air/rep!ac.eneot part against the effects of eros.100, corros.1«1, or 
noonal wear and tear due to operation or the environment. The warranty and remedieS set forth herein are conditioned upQn proper storage, installation, use and maintenance cf the equipment 
ccr.-ered tr1 this quotation In all material respects, and In accordance with SPCO's written reoommendalions. Customer must notify SPCO In writing of any warranty da'm during the warranty period or 
w,lhln thirty (30) days therealter. 
SPCO \~ii not be liable under this warranty I warranted goods have boo1 exposed or wbjected to any (1) maintenance, repair, Installation, haod~ng, padag!ng, transportation, &orage, operation, or 
use whkh Is mpt'oper or otherv.ise not In compfiarl(e with SPCO's inStructions, (2) alteration, modification or repair by anyone other than SPCO or those spedfk.atf authorized tr, SPCO, (3) acddent, 
contam'f'lation, foreign object dirnage, abuse, neg~, or negl:9eoce after shipment to customer, (4) damage caused tr1 fallure of a SPCO wppted product not under warranty or b-t any hardware or 
software not supplied by SPCO, (5) use of counterfet or rept:l(:emeit parts that are not manufactured by the manufacturer of goods pmt..ded tr, SPCO or approved b-f SPCO for use In goods 
prcr.ided b-t SPCO, or (6) goods which are nonnalfy consumed iri operation or whkh have nonnal life Inherently shorter than the warranty peood lndudlng, but not limited to, consunables (e.g. 
lamps, batteries, storagecapadtors), 

4. ~ • Al prkes are net cash to be paid thirty (30) days after date of lnvorce. Customer agrees to make payment within that perk:d Dlseounts will apply ooly as stated on the lm'O!.ce. Invokes 
unpaid for thirty (30) days after Issuance shall bear Interest at the highest lawful rate due arxl payable oo any ill\'Oked a<count, whkh is delinquent and not pa:d within the stated terms.. Should 
customer for arq reason fail to pay In accordarl(e with these terms, Customer agrees to pay all collection costs, attorney's fees and experises loomed In colecting payment. 
If Customer's financial condition Is Of becomes unsatisfactory to SPCO, SPCO reserves the right to (a) require paymeflt from Customer on a cash In advance basis, (b) require a letter of cred:t or other 
acceptab}e security before shli:ment, (c) carl(el shlpmelt at any time poor to cleli'.-ery w'othout further ob{jgation or lial.>Uy on SPCO's part, (d) temi!nate any contract or obE-gation on the part of 
SPCO, or (e) require other special payment terms a<ceptable to SPCO to assure payment. All extens!oo'ls of credrt: are subject to the approval of SPCO's aeort: department arxl management. 

5. Jo!nt Chfrj,; Agreement· If Customer fails to pay laborers and materiamefl \~'ithln thirty (30) days after pa)ment tq SPCO, SPCO Y,i!l ha\-e the right to make future payments trf check payable jointly to 
customer ar.d laborers or materiahlen to the extent of unpaid Indebtedness art Sing out of the ;ob. SPCO \•,iD credit joint checks against the contract sum on the llert payment application. 

6. Tom - Toe amount of au federal, state 0< kxal taxes appkable to the sale, use, clell\-ery or transportatiOn of the equlpment or servlces sold hereunder and all duties, mports, tariffs, and other 
sim:tar levles shaD be added to the contract price and paid by the Customer except whefe the Customer shal furnish an appropriate certificate of exemption. 

7. property Damage - SPCO shall not be responslble for damage to topsoil or grourxkcr.-er in coon«:tion w:ut the work or serv',ce perl'onr,ed ul'ldef this contract. SPCO shaD not be responSible for 
dams arising from the ptmpl.ng of water onto the ground which Is lle(essary In connection with the servke or work pr<rooed by SPCO. Toe customer agrees to hold SPCO harmless from dalms 
arising out of damage caused tr/ the pumping of water onto the ground. 

8. Startup • If the equipment supplled ptKsuant to this quotatiOn has a warranty requirement, quatir~ SPCO personnel must be present during the Initial equipment startup and comm!:sson!ng, 
Fa1ure to request and assure the presence of qualified SPCO personnel 1-dl Ydd any warranty herefn, Requests for startup must ocox at least seven (7) days poor to the schedrne:l date of the 

"'""~ 
9. Limitaijoo ofUab.lity - The remedle:5 set forth herein are exdt!Sive and the total liao1rty of SPCO With respect to th IS quot,tioo, and any contract for goods or sefV'.ces arising from this quot,tlon, or 

for any breach therEOf, whether based on contract, warranty, torts (indooing neglige}c.e), ind€mnity, strict liai>1:ty or othem'ise, shall not e.xceed the quotation or sales prke of the specific 
equipment or ser.ice which gives rise to the dam 

w. setoff - Al amounts that customer owes SPCO under this quotation sha!l be due and payable in accordance with the terms of the quotation. Customer shall not setolf such amounts or any portion 
therEOf, \'ihether or not l]Quldated, against sums which Customer asserts are dae to it, its parerit, affiliates, subs.'<liaries or other dMs!on under other transact1ons w.tt, SPCO. 

1 L customer CaocftJaijon - customer may cancel this order only upon Mitteri oo&e and payment to SPCO of reasonable and proper cancellatiOn charges. In the e,ent of caocellatioo, customer must 
pay for aB material, expense and labor costs locurred tr1 SPCO In connecnon with the materials ar.d serv'.c:es to be prO'-ilded pursuant to this quotation, as well as all expenses relating to any 
spedalJy fabricated materials and restocking charges. 

12 A"-o;kmment • tle,'ther party may ass..lgn this order or any portion thereof without the advance, wrttteri oonsent of the other party, which consent shaU not be unreasooabfy \~ithheld. 

13. W;;!-.a/Seyerability - Failure b-1 SPCO to assert all or any of its rights upon any breach tr, Customer shat not be deemed a waiver of such rights either \~ith respect to such breach or any 
subseq1.1er1t breach, nor sha!l any wai'.-er be imptied from the acceptance of any payment. No wah-er of any right shall extend to or affect any other right customer may possess nor shall such 
wah-er extend to any subsequent smilar or diss.mlar breadL 
If any portion of these Terms are determbed to be lllegal, Invalid or unenforceable for any reason, soch prO'lls.lorl shaHbe deemed strkkeri for the purposes d the dispute !n question and au other 
prcr.is.r«is shaD re-na!o In full force and effect. 

14. Aoo!icatie I aw - The contract lnvotving the sale ct the equipment and SE!V'.ces w1ered b't this quotation shaD be Interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State cf Texas. Thls contract is 
performable In Mclennan County, Texas and venue for any court action rn any way relating to or ariSing out of this contract shall be McLennan County, TeY.as, 



~. 

Pump size & type I Stages : 2K4x3-10RVM3 ST 

FLOWSERVE Based on curve no. : Mlll7900DV 
Impeller diameter : 7.31 In ~· 

Customer Capacity : 370.0 USgpm 
Item number : 2K4x3 Head : 196.00 ft 
Service Density/ Specific gravity :-/1.000 
Flowserve reference : 4837 410534 Pump speed : 3,550 rpm 
Date 

Cl. s: .. 
Ql 

! 
0. 

= I 

m 
::c 

: March 28, 2024 Ns / Nss (per eye) : 1,118/ 12,960 (US) 

Test tolerance : ANSI/HI 14.6 Grade 1U 

CURVES ARE APPROXIMATE, PUMP IS GUARANTEED FOR ONE SET OF CONDITIONS; CAPACITY, HEAD, AND EFFICIENCY .... 

40 

30 

20 

10 

I I I I I I l I I! I I! I I l ! I I It I j I' . · ~ Power I I I I l I! l I I l I I! I I I l I 
I I I I Ill I J ! I I I l ! I! B 'I j i j I_ I! ' I I l I l I I I I I I I I I I l i 
I I I I I l I I I l ! I I I I I l I I I I l I I! I ! It I l l t I l I I 11 I I 11 
I I I ! I I I l: l l t: 'J..n' ! l I l I I I I I I I I I i l i I l l ! l I I l I I I l ! 
I I I 'I I ' . I I I I I ' I I I! I! I 1 

i I : l Ii I Ill ..H'i I! I l I I I I I I I I I I I I Ii I I I! I I l l I l ! Ill I I I x I! i l I Ii I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I . 

i l I I I! I I I l i I Ii I I I I ! I I I I I! l I ! I I l 111 I 
I I I ii I I l I I I l I I I I I I ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! I I ! I ! I Ii I! JI ! i I I ! ! I l 
I I I I I' - l i I I I l I! I I I I I I! I I I I l: ! I I 1 ! I l ! I 1 ! ! I I 
I I I ,..-, Ii l i I I i JI l I Ii I I I! I I J ! I I I : l: l l l i l ! : l i Ii I I I! I I 1 l i I 1.-H-r: I I I I I I Ii I\ I I I I I I\ I ! ! ! I I I I I I I I I I I l I I 
I I! I I I I I I I I I I I I I! I ! I I I ! l ! I I I I Ji I l I I I l I l I I! Ii I l I I JI I I 
! t ! I I I I! i I Ii I! I I! I I I! I I I 11 I I I l I I l I I I l I I I I I I I I 11 I 11 I I 
! \!I ! Ii I 1 i I Ii I l I!! I ! I l I Ill I 'I I I I I I ! i I I! I\ I l i I I l I I I I I I 
1 ! ! I l I! I! I I ! I I l ! I! I l I 1 ! I I l I l ! ! I I I I 1 Ii l JI I I ! I I! I l ! I I JI I 
I! JI 11 I ! ! I I l ! ! J ! I l I l I l ! I I I! l l ! I l I I I l ! I! I! i l I I 11 I I I I 
l l I I ''. ''' I! ii I I l I ! I I I l I I l I I I\ I J ! l I 11 I I I I I! I! l I I! I I l I I I l ! 

0 1 l l I I I I I l I I I I l I I I 11 I! I l I I I! i I 1 I : l ii : I I I l I l l \ i l i I!! l Ill I' I I I! I I I I I l I I! I! I I I I I l ''' I l I l ! ! ! I i I j ! 

450 

400 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I II I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I i I 
I I I I ' 1 ' 1 11 II i I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
I ! ! 1

1 
10.001, Ma,imum I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ii I I I I I I I I I 

' " I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
i I I I i I I I I I , , ' I II I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I
I II II 

1
1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 1'<--!.J I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1,-,.. ~1 I I I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I 
I 111 11 I I ! I I I I I I 111 1111 1111 I I 11 I I I I JI 11 
111 I 11 I I I I I 11 I 1111 1111 1 I I I I 11 I I I I I I 1111 

111 ''' ' I' 

I 11 Operating Regions 

l I l • A!!owab!a 
• Preferred 

I I I 
I I 11 Ill l l l I! 11 I 
11 Ii I 111 I I I 
1111 I 111 11 I 

I I I I I I I I i I Ii I I I 111 11 I I I 11 : I I I 111 I I I I I 11 I I 350 -tt+t++f-H-+#+tf-Hf+-++t++-f-H-tt+ttf-1f+-++t;:s;.f-H-+++t++if+-+++++H4-++++f-Hctt+t++I-I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1.;.J I I I I I I I I I I I I 
1111 I I I I I I I 
1111 

ii l l l l I l 1111 
I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ' : : I 11 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1111 1111 
1111 II Iii I 1111 1111 1111 11 ii i l.111', niiJIII I II 11 1111 

1
1

1
1

1
11

1 
ill

I
I IIII IIX

I
i

I
IIiil"'-i1'IIIII!1I

I
III

I
I 11

1
1

1
11

1
111 

300 -H-H-+l-H+l-+.+l-,i_,l_,I-1,!1./':.;,...,il_, i1+-+++-+l+I++ i IN+,;,1++I+'+'+++I+I+I+++I+I+:'l.+-+I +I ++l-!-1· ++I !-I l+-1+-H-l+--H-H-H+ 
I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I II I I I I 
I I I I I I I I I I I/ I I I I I I I I I I I I fill I I I I I I Ii I I fill! I I I I I I 

! I I! 111 I 111 I 
I 11 I 111 I 

! I 11 111 I 11 ! 
I I 11 111 I Ii I 

1111 11'•·•~1 Iii 1111 1111 I 1111 1111 1111 I! 11 111 I 111 

I I l I l I Tl Vi I I l I I 11 i I I I I I I I ii I I 11 Ii 11 I I Ii 250 ................ -H+.; ...... 4;-+-f-H-H-+-+-+-+++-+-+++++++....++++++++++-+-+-+-........................................... e+,H-H-t-
IIII II I 11111 Ill 1111 1111 Ii" 1111 1111 1111 1111 

I l I l I Ill I l I 
1111 

iii I 1111 
1111 Ii I I I 11 11 i I I I I 11 i I 1111 1111 1111 Ii I I Xi 11 1111 11 I 

1111 1111 111 l Ill l I I l 11 I I I I I I I I I I I I I! I II I ~I I I I I I I I I I I I :'I I I 

rl+ttt~'['~·~I ~I i=! ~I ~l~IJIJI ±t-1 ti IHIH~l+I +I ti ~IH!Hl~l~~tl IH-tl~l+I +I l+I IHIHl++I +I ti ti HH+++ti-H-H++H-200 I I I I ' I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Ii II JI 7

·
311

" Rated I I I 1 1 I I I I I I I 1 :\I I I ! II I I I I I I ! I 
I fl I I I I I N'\Ji rN...i I I I I I I ! I I I I\ ,.._._~..,, I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I ! f'\,1I I i i 1"i- I I I I I I I I i i I I Efllcieacy I I I I I I I 

1111 I! I l 11 I 
I 111 111 11 I 
1111 

: : : : I: I 1111 

150 ++1-++
1 
i +I ff+:Hl-+l++I +i +I ,-1 Hl-+i-+l+!++i

I 
,-1 HI lH*-+'+I.;,, '<l l-lHl-+I-+l++i +I ,-1 HI Hl-+l+i+ i

I 
+1-

I
i lHIHi+++ 1

1
+
1 
i;--1

1 
1-H-+++'-w.., ....... ..w.4 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ! I I I I I I I I I I I I ' " " I I I I I I I 

I I 11 111 I 111 
I! 11 1111 I 11 l 
I I 11 1111 I 11 
111 I 
11 i I 
I J 11 

, " ; ' 11 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I ~ i I I;! f N~I I I I I I I I 
11111 6.00laMialmum1r+,l!.I 1111 1111 li,n!I 1111 1111 1111 
Ill 1111 i,i,IIIN-.IIII 1111 'IIII !Iii !Ill 1111 

100 4,1-+1-+llt'++l+I +I +I ++I f-I iHl+i-+l-+I-+l+r-;..-f' ,,,.' ~I +-I ++I !HIHl+.l,,,.1,q.:+1 ¥1 +I +-I +-I 1-IHIHl-+l++l+i+l+I +++II ;-I lf-H+t+f 

i¼1'i iiii iiil iii IIN-~1111
~::: iI

ii iiii ilil iiii 

l l l l 
1111 
I 111 

II r I 111 111 I 11 I 1111 I I 111 11 I I 111 1111 I! 11 I I 11 

I : : i l: I l I l Ii l !.l-,H I ill l I l ii ii: I i l i l l l l I 
5o -ttttt+t-++++m++++:!~'ff--f+t++t-N++rnm++t+t++++i-++-t+H-t++tt+i ljl 111 ! Iii ....-i-1 Iii I ill I I Ill Ill I 1111 I I Ir 111! 

111 I 11 I , ; , 1 I I I I 111 I I 111 , 111 111 I I I I I I I I I I I 11 
I 11 111 I I 11 I 111 i I! I I I 111 I 11 I 111 111 I I I I I I I 11 

i Ii I 
111 i 
1111 
1111 
1111 

20 .... 

10 .:c~ 
' 

I 111 11 I I I I I I 1111 I 111 I 111 I! I I I 111 111 I I I 
1
1 I ii I 11 

o +'-I'-1I._I....._I .... 1,..I .. I-Hl-'I-'l-'l-'-'l-'l-'l-'l-+'1-'l-'I-'l""-'I-'l-'1-'1+'-l-'I-'i-'l~l_.I_,i_,I+'-l-'l-'I~ 1-'I-'I ~I t-'-~I ~I ~I~~-+----..,_ i I 111 

90 

80 

70 

60 

50 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 

Capacity - USgpm 

/ 1 

~ 
I 

(i' 
= Ql 

'13 

~ 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



Hydraulic Datasheet 

Customer 

Customer reference 
Item number 
Service 

Capacity (rated/normal) 

Water capacity (CQ=1.00) 

: 2K4x3 

Operating Conditions 
: 370.0 USgpm /. 

Pump/ Stages 
Based on curve no. 
Flowserve reference 
Date 

Material column code 
Pump specification 

: 2K4x3-1 ORV M3 ST 
: Mlll7900DV 

: 4837410534 

: March 28, 2024 

Materials/ Specification 
: D4 

:ASME B73.1 

Total developed head : 196.00 ft Other Requirements 

Water head (CH=1.00) - Hydraulic selection : No specification 
NPSHa/NPSHa less margin : 34.0 ft/ - Construction : No specification 

Maximum suction pressure : 0.0 psig Test tolerance: ANSIIHI 14.6 Grade 1U 1------------------.C...-------l Liquid Driver Sizing : Max Power(MCSF to EOC) using SF 

Liquid type 

Liquid description 

Temperature 

Density/ Specific gravity 

Solid Size - Actual/ Limit 

Viscosity /Vapor pressure 

Hydraulic power 

Pump speed 

: Other 

: 60 'F 

:-/1.000 

: - / 0.6560 In 

: 1.00 cSI/-

:18.3hp 

: 3,550 rpm 

: 64.1 % 

Seal configuration : Single Seal 

Perfonnance 

: 7.31 in 
: 10.00 in 

/1 

Pump overall efficiency (CE=1.00) 

NPSH required (NPSH3) 

Rated brake power 

Maximum brake power 
Driver power rating 

Casing working pressure 

: 9.3 ft 

: 28.6 hp 

: 39.3 hp 

Impeller diameter 

Rated 

Maximum 
Minimum 

Ns / Nss (per eye) 

Minimum continuous flow 

Maximum head at rated diameter 
Flow at BEP 

: 6.00 in 

:1,118/12,960(US) 

: 150.5 USgpm 

:211.24ft 

(based on shut off@ cut dia/rated SG) 

Maximum allowable 
Hydrostatic test pressure 

: 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW 
: 91.4 psig Flow as % of BEP 

Efficiency at normal flow 
Impeller diameter ratio (rated/max) 

Head rise to shut off 

: 44 7 .5 USgpm 

: 82.7% 

: 73,1 % 

: 7.8% 
Estimated rated seal chamber pressure 

: 275.0 psig 

: 413.0 psig 

: 8.7 psig Total head ratio (rated/ max)/ (max/ rated) : 48.1 %/207.8 % 

Q. 
.c 

I 

! 

= I 

1 :c 

...,vRvES ,.,.,Erv PRO,,J,,tATE, PUMP IS Gu ..... ~~TEEu Fv,~ 0 E SE1 Or CO,,,AT,v,,..,; C~·l"\C,, , HEAD, ~,D EFFICt....,,CY. 
MCSF PROVIDES MECHANICAL PROTECTION ONLY. MINIMUM THERMAL FLOW MUST BE CALCULATED FOR THE SPECIFIC FLUID AND OPERATING CONDITIONS. 

40 TTTT:· n:·;r· n,:,T, :,n:-:::, r:n·-·IT· :•"f7•T· r·i·:i::;:;::R'f'F:"1~1P~•·~~JrTlrTTT·T1rr:·nTr· :·n ··Tn:·:·TTT'"f7:f'" 1:1: :1: "II 1111 :::: ~; 1,·,,,
1

,
1
, ::: 11:: :

1
:
1

:,:
1 

:,:
1

:,:: :1:: :
1

:
1

:,:
1 

1::: 
' " : i I ! l I : 1 ' 1 i ! ~ l : : 1 l : : ' 1 ' 11 \ : 1 1 1 1 

30 +1-+-m1-Hi-+-'f1cn-+-11-H::±:,.f-;"f'i-+-l++++t++++t++++-t++++t++-++-t++++-t-++++t+-1-+-+-1-1-+-rnt-: : ii ) : I : l:: -:""'T"'""! I / I ( ! : I I I :, i: :, :: ) 'I :: ] : : l I': J' I I I)! l ! J J ! I I I I 

l ! ! 1 ! 1.: ~ i ! ! [ l i: ! : l ! ! ! l i : 1 1 : iii i ! ! : ! i: ! l l ! l 1: \ ! 
20 ++++-+:;l.l,.,,-;,'l"!=t-,1-H+r+-r+-+-t+++++-++-+-!-f-i-il-Hl-+-r+-+-l-++++-+-++-+-+-l-i-il-H+r+-r+-+-t+++++-++-++ ~1i'(i:l:1,111,l11:

1
:,:11i,11i:;i:•1•1l1:•11,:11,1,1] 

1 1 1 ; : i: ! : 1: l ! l: : : l i ! ! : : l: t i ! l , : t : ! , i 1, ! : l ! ! \ l ! 1 i : ! l 1 
10 

++l-;!..,irt-,l "t..,J_:,.;-,i "1-1!,..;-l. +t +;1-!H-j +! +;!+: +l +i +,!,..,.: +l+ ;i +,i,..,.: +! +i+:H-l +! +l+l +i +! ..,!+;-,: +: +l-;!++l +l +:-1:++! +! +1-1:++i +: ..,:..,!++f +!-;!-lH-
o + ...... ~~~ ...... +'~~ ...... ~_.,p..w.~~~+w.~~~w.p~~~ ...... "-t~~w. ...... ~-r~'-'-~~~t-

200 

150 

, : : 7.311nRa!edl: ii ,_·r NI.'::, 
' I ! ' ##, 'I.: i' '.'\.!1 

; : ('(( 

' 
J ! l I 

' ' 

; ; : 
I l' : :" Etrde,,cy 

'!' 
' : ' :-: \' ! : 1 t:, 

i 
: l, 

': 
40 

30 
: :, i: ' ' ' ' :J.,; N~ ' I : l ; i [lj 6.00lntr,r<muml' :: ~""f":-l, ''' ,i' •:I' 

1

:: l 1/.1 : l i I i i : l 1 ii 1 i; : ::4: : ! 1 i ': I l I : ; : ! : : : : : :: ~ = :: 
0 4/ .. ,_.:_,w_: ........ :w.' -4 ... :_:w.i ~· .J...a:w.j~ ;i~ ;!-+-:~~:, ~' ... :..Liw.~: ~L.1"'~· ~: ~: ....JL.~:, ~' -'·_.:4-......... :~ .... · ~ ... ·--1-...... i ... i_!...._~· .._.:_·'-1-------4-! 0 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 

Capacity - USgpm 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



-FLOWSERVE -· 
Customer 
Customer reference 
Item number 
Service 

Nozzles r 
Suction 

I Discharge 
Casing mounting 
Casing split 
Impeller type 

Bearing type (radial) 

Size 
4,00 

3.00 

Bearing number (radial) 
Bearing type (thrust) 

Bearing number (thrust) 

Bearing lubrication 
Rotation (view from driver) 

Casing 
Impeller 

Seal chamber 
Shaft 

Sleeve 

I 

I 

-
-

: 2K4x3 
-

Construction 

Rating Face I Position 
150# FF 

I 
End 

150# FF Top 
: Foot 

: Radial 

: Reverse Vane 
:Sgl Row 

: 6310-C3 

: Dbl Row 

: 5310-AHC3 

: Flood 

: CW per Hyd. Institute 

Materials 
: 316SS (D41CF8M) 

: 316SS (D4/CF-8M) 

: FML Box/ (316SS) 

: ZH/316SS ButtWelded 

: No Sleeve 

Baseplate1 Coupling and Guard 
Baseplatittype : None 
Baseplate material :N/A 
Baseplate size -
Coupling manufacturer -
Coupling size -
Coupling I Shaft guard : No Guard Supplied 

Shaft / seal guard : None Supplied 

Weights (Approx.) 
Bareshaft pump (net) : 225.0 lb 
Baseplate (net) : -
Driver (net) : 275.0 lb 

Shipping gross weighUvolume : 575.0 lb/ 5.54 cu.ft 

T~_i;_ti~~ 
HYdroStauc tes·t : Non witnessed 
Performance test : None 
NPSH test : None 

Paint and Package 
Pump paiiit : FLS St'd PU Topcoat 

Base grout surface prep :N/A 
Shipment lype : Domestic 

-

ANSI 3A w/site, magnetic drain plug 

-

-

-

XSD Drawing No. OOOOAMK3SXX2KXXFTRVSSMSFM 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. 

Construction Datasheet 

Pump/ Stages : 2K4x3-10RV M3 ST / 1 
Based on curve no. : Mlll7900DV 
Flowserve reference : 4837410534 
Date : March 28, 2024 

Driver lnfonnatlon 
Manut8ctllrer 

- --- : -Not ·sUpJ)liEld °E!y Flowserve· --

Power : 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW 

Service factor (requested/ actual} : 1.0/1.15 

Synchronous speed : 3,600 rpm 

Orientation I Mounting : Horizontal/ Foot 
Driver type :NEMA 

Frame•size / material : 324TS / CAST IRON 

Enclosure -
Hazardous area class -
Explosion 'T' rating -
Volts / Phase / Hz :460/3/60Hz 

Amps-full loadflocked rotor : - / -
Motor starting : Direct on line (DOL) 

. 

Insulation : -
Temperature rise : -
Bearings : Ball 

Lubrication : Grease 
Motor mounted by : Others 

Sound Pressure(dBf<@1,0 m) 
briV8r, expected a - -
Pump & driver, estimated : 83 Pump only 

Seal Information 
Arrangem9nt : Single Cartridge 

- - . --. 

Size : 1.875 

Manufacturer/ Type : Flowserve/ ISC2 Pusher 

Material code (Man'f/API) : C2CPX----ECXV- / -

Internal neck bushing : Not Available 

Gland 
Gland material ·· --,3n;ss·· 
Flush : .375"NPT 

Vent : .375" NPT 

Drain : .375" NPT 

Auxiliary seal device : Carbon Bushing 

Piping 
Seal flush plan : Plan o:l 
Seal flush construction : Not supplied 

Seal flush material : Not supplied 

Aux seal flush plan : Plan 61 

Aux seal flush construction : Not supplied 

Aux seal flush material : Not supplied 

Notes 

Affinity v2,22,0 



-flOWSl:R.VI: --
Dimensions certified for construction 

when properly endorsed below. 

Refer to factory for any •~• dimensions. 

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING 

NOTES: 

1. Consult pump 1.0.M. before installing 

the pump. 

2. Installation dimensions are+/~ .13" 

(3mm), unless otherwise noted. 

3. Foundation bolts and piping should 

not be set rigidly before receipt of 

equipment 
4. Allow a minimum of .75" (19mm) under 

baseplate for adjustment and grouting. 

5. All holes in flanges are offset 

from centrelines. 

6. Piping, foundations, and systems 

are the responsibility of others. 
Flowserve Pump Division data and 

comments are offered as an aid, but 

Flowserve Pump Division cannot assume 
responsibility for the system design or 

operation. It is recommended that a 

specialist skilled in this area be 
consulted to ensure a successful 

installation. 

23.50 -----------< 
4.00 _,_ _ __, 

,~GlH 11.00 

BWII ! _j 
-~i - - - --

SHI 2J I b ~ I :iv ~ TAP2 

NONE 

~V I I ,:r I 
i-,_-7 ,_:;:_·? 

3.63 L __ .J L._...J 

72s L 4.88 

------ I 
___________ ___!. 9.75 

_[17 
0.63,,,/-- IL r-, I 

:•~ ~tJ 
12.50 ---1 

A TO Scope of Supply - Certified for Construction 

Customer 

Item number 

Service 

Customer PO # 

Flowserve reference 

:2K4x3 

: 4837410534 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. 

Pump size & type 

Pump speed / Stages 

Flow/ Head 

Driver power/ Frame 

Volts / Phase / Hz 

:2K4x3-10RVM3ST 

: 3,550 rpm I 1 

: 370.0 USgpm / 196.00 ft 

: 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW/ 324TS 

:460/3/60Hz 

19.25 

I 
I 

TAP3 

NONE 

\\ 
8.25 

KEYWAV: 

0.2500 0.125 

ASME size A70 

Full Page GA Drawing 

'-... ; / 

3" 
150/I- FF ANSI 

DISCHARGE FLANCE 

,. 
150#FFANSI 

SUCTION FLANGE 

I I s.13 

TAP 1 

NONE 

~25 

J 

Shaft Dia. at Seal: 1.875~ 

Shaft Dia.at Cplg: 1.125~ 

Drawing number 

Date 

Certified by/ Date: 

Seal type 

Seal flush plan 

: March 28, 2024 

: ISC2 Pusher 

: Plan 03 

Affinity v2.22.0 



-FLOWSERVE 
'-'' 

Customer 
Customer reference 
Item number 
Service 

Quantity of pumps 

Liquid description 
Liquid type 
Frequency 

Flammable 
Toxic 

H2S 
Rated flow 
Rated head 

NPSHa 
Viscosity 
Specific gravity 

Maximum suction pressure 
Rated suction pressure 

Maximum liquid temperature 
Vapor pressure 

Altitude 
Static head 

Pump length strategy used 

°f=>rodlld-lin9 

Pump speed 

: 2K4x3 

Duty Conditions 

Pump I Stages 
Based on curve no. 
Flowserve reference 
Date 

Additional Details 

: 2K4x3-10RV M3 ST 
: Mlll7900DV 
: 4837410534 
: March 28, 2024 

/ 1 

: 1 
Performance 

Hydraulic power : 18.3 hp 
: 64.1 % 

: 9.3 ft : Other 
: 60 Hz 

: No 
: No 
: No 

: 370.0 USgpm 
: 196.00 ft 
: 34.0 ft 

: 1.00 cSt 

: 1.000 
: 0.0 psig 

: 0.0 psig 
: 60 'F 

: . 
: . 

Pump overall efficiency 

NPSH3@ Impeller eye 
Rated brake power 

Maximum brake power 
Motor rating 

Ns / Nss (per eye) 
MCSF 
Rated impeller diameter 

Maximum impeller diameter 
Minimum impeller diameter 
Maximum head 
Flow at SEP 

Flow as % of BEP 
Rated/max diameter 

Head rise to shut off 
Rated/max head 

Vise. capacity correction factor (CQ) 

Vise. head correction factor (CH) 
Vise. efficiency correction factor (CE) 

Selection status 
: Mark· 3 &. LoFlo ANSI --- "i:3uSirieSs"-iiri"ff -

: 3,550 rpm Selection status 

: 28.6 hp 

: 39.3 hp 
: 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW 
:1,118/12,960(US) 

: 150.5 USgpm 
: 7.31 in 
: 10.00 in 

: 6.00 in 
:211.24ft 
: 447.5 USgpm 

:82.7% 
: 73.1 % 

: 7.8% 
:48.1 % 

: 1.00 

: 1.00 

: 1.00 

: "'chesa-,:1eake 
: Acoeptable 

Working Pressure Limits Actual Pressure Values 
Casing assembly MR.WP · : 91A psig CaSin9 p[8ssur8 :· 91.4 -pSl~i 
Suction region MRWP 

Discharge region MRWP 
Casing Assembly MAWP 
Suction region MAWP 

Discharge Region MAWP 

: N/A 
: 275.0 psig 

: 98.0 psig 
: 275.0 psig 

(based on shut off@ cut dia/rated SG) 
Allowed discharge 

Allowed suction 
Seal chamber pressure 
Maximum discharge pressure 

t------------M-a-t-e""ri""'at"'"•------------1 Maximum suction pressure 

-Retjl.le"Stea pump ITlaledal 

Selected pump material 

Casing hydrotest pressure 

Discharge region hydrotest pressure 

Mechilnica"i -~fe8f i ·Packin9 

Auxiliary seal 
Clearances 
Shaft configuration 

Orifice plate diameter 
Energy density 

dN (API 7th)/ dmN (API 8th) 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. 

:04 Casing design 
:D4 Discharge flange rating 

Suction flange rating 

Hydrostatic Test Pressures (when purchased) : ::!:~ :::: . . .. ... I Suction region llydroiest pressure 

: . 

: . 
: . 

Performance Corrections and Factors 
Bearing configuration 
Back wear ring supply 

Solid size 
Solid size limit 
Torque rating (max power) 

: O hp/min Torque rating (rated power) 

Torque limit 

Pump WR' at 3,550 rpm 

: 275.0 psig 
: 98.0 psig 

: 8.7 psig 
: N/A 
: 0.0 psig 

:N/A 

: N/A 

: 413.0 psig 

: No back rings fitted 

: 0.6560 in 
:1.11 hp/100rpm 
: 0.81 hp/100 rpm 

: 5.00 hp/100 rpm 
: 0.55 lb-fl' 

Affinity v2.22.0 



Additional Details 

Customer - Pump/ Stages : 2K4x3-10RV M3 ST / 1 
Customer reference - Based on curve no. : Mlll7900DV 
Item number : 2K4x3 Flowserve reference : 4837410534 
Service - Date : March 28, 2024 

Shaft Deflection and Bearing Life 
Shaft deflection (rated) - Radial bearing life (shut off) -
Shaft deflection timit (rated) - Radial bearing life limit (shut off) -
Shaft deflection (shut off) : - Thrust bearing life (rated) : -
Shaft deflection limit (shul off) - Thrust bearing life timit (rated) -
Radial bearing life (rated) : - Thrust bearing life (shut off) -
Radial bearing life limit (rated) - Thrust bearing life limit (shut off) -

User Messages 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



~ 
Pump size & type/ Stages : 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST 

FLOWSERVE Based on curve no. : Mlll8360AV 
Impeller diameter : 7.75 in '-,.," 

Customer Capacity : 370.0 USgpm 
Item number : 2K3x2 Head : 196.00 ft 
Service Density I Specific.gravity :-11.000 
Flowserve reference :4837410534 Pump speed : 3,550 rpm 
Date 

Q. 
.c 

I .. 
i 
0. 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

350 

300 

250 

200 

: March 28, 2024 Ns I Nss (per eye) : 1,01919,960 (US) 
Test tolerance : ANSI/HI 14.6 Grade 1U 

CURVES ARE APPROXIMATE, PUMP IS GUARANTEED FOR ONE SET OF CONDITIONS; CAPACITY, HEAD, AND EFFICIENCY .... 

1111 I! !I I I I 111! I II (!II II I !111 1111 I I! 1111, !Ill Ill! 1111 1111 !Ill 1111 ~I' 11 !I l!I! 1111 Jl !I I I I I I I !Ill II I !Ii! 1111 I II I II !Ill ii!! ll_il !Ill !Iii 1111 I I I II l!Jl 
llll il !! I I I I I I !! I I 111 Ill! Ill! I II Ill 1111 II!! !Ill !Ill Ill! Iii! I 1111 1111 
1111 

II II I I I I I I !Ill 111 !II! 1111 I II Iii 1111 l!!l !Ill !lii 1 )! j 1,1.!! ,I i11l Ill II I I II II I I ' I ! !!II 111 111! Ill! ! II 111 11 I! Ill! !Iii Ill' 

Ill! I II I ' I I I !! 11 II I 111! 11!! 11111 illi 1111! " !!Ii 
,,11 II I ' I Ill! 1111 1111 II I 

Ill! I II I I I I I IHI I II II!! 11!1 I II I II 
' " !!Ii I II I I Jill 11 !! 1111 111 

I!!! I II I I I : I l !! I II Ill! If!! l "' II!! l!ll llil !Ill I II I I llll It!! 1111 111 
I!!! ,i II I I I I I I II I II I ' ill! I 11! 

fll 1111 !Ill 1i 11 !HI I " I I 11!1 ill! 1
111 lii If!! II I !ii l 

" ' 11ii II I 11!!1 lfll I II 1111 I II I I 1111 
I!!! I 1111 II ,,11 IH IIJ! l!l1 IIJI I Ii I II II!) llll llll Jill ,, ,, 

d I I illl illl 1111 11111 
Ill! I I II ,1\ 111 1111 I II 1111 Ill! 1111 I II (!! 1111 1111 111! Ill! I II 1111 1111 I II 
I " " 1111 II! 11_1 ill! I II 1111 l!ll lf!I I ii ! ! l! l!!l !!II ll!! ll!I ! II llll (ill llll 11 ii 111 
ifi 111 1111 Ii! ill 1111 ,i,ll 'Iii 1lii Hii 1itl! II I 1il' llll 11!! ill! Lil iiil 1111 'iii litl ill I II 1111 I!! 1111 II I II I !Ill II I !Ill 

::: !Ii 1111 111 I II 1111 I II !! f ! 1111 ll 11 Ill! II I t!II llll 1il! 11 l! I II 1111 !Ill II I 1111 i!P !li 1111 i!I 111 !Ill I II I I II 1)11 II II I!!! 111 !!II 1111 1111 I II 1111 1111 !Ill l!!I 111 111 1111 II I 111 Iii! I 11 ll !I !111 1111 !l!l 111 !lll Ill! Ill! 1111 I II 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 
H! jll! 1111 !Ill 111 1111 I II 1111 li!i llJJ !IH 111 llii Ill! IIJI i!!l L!! ·1!1! l!II 111!1 111 I I.Ill 

I II 1i11 !! l I II I !iii I II ll!I 1111 11111 I I !! ljll 1 q ! 1111 !Ill 

-,,-,.,..,..r,-rrr,-rr-;r,-i,n;r,-rrr,-rrTTTTTTTITTTin-rT"nTTTTTITTTimi"rnTTTITTTTITTTI,.,..,-rrrrTTTTTTTTTTTl"TTrrnTTTTTTTTl,-,- 70 1111 1111 llli 1111 11111111 1111 ii 11111111 !111 1111111111111111 1111 II 1111 "" '"""' 
Ill 11111111 !iii 11111111 1111 II I 1111111_1 1111 111!_ !Ill ,!Ill 11111111 11111111 II t::;_:i~'"'"" 
111111 I I I I I 1111 1111 II I 11!11111 llii 1!:, ,::: ,'! JW.1111 Ill! 1111 II • .,.,;~,.; 
Ill II 8

-
1
"" ,...,,m,m I 1111 llill II I 1111 !IJ.! +t'i'ii1il Ii ill llill l!!I !!iii -4..!_I 1111 !!Iii II i' 'i::· ' ' " ' "'' : , ,,, ' 11 11 I II ii llll ,n-11 I II, II I 11,1 11 I lli1 Ill 11 11 ,ii II 60 

111111111111111111111111111 ,;,; '~ 11111111 !Ill !Ill llll llll llll IN 1111 11111111 1111 
111111111111111111111111111 IIY,llllrrit++f!.!,1111!111111111111111 IIII~ 111111111 1111 
1111!11,!I I !!II l!!I 11111111;,ri! llll llll llllrri-14Wj_ llll 111111111111111: erno'"cy 111111 
.! i: 

1
:::, ' .. :. 'ii' 'Ill IIU 1111 llill !!II Iii I l!i!l l1ii:r4l!.I Iii!! li!!I l!ilil llill i1111 11

1
11 Iii I I I 7.751, Rated I 11 I, i II I 11 II I · I II I I I I I Ii'! I I II I ii !I I 11 11 I 

I II 1111 I II 1111 11111111 1111 11111!1' ,44 Ii I Ill 1111 1111 l1ir4J.J! 11111111 I 1111 11 I 
I 1111111111!111111 ii/'11111111111111111 'li,-!-H-l.[111111111 lll1lr~.l.l_!! ill! I 11111111 II 
I 111111 ,II 1111 1111 /11 111111111111111 1111 l11' 7i+l llll Ill 1111 11'4, 1111 II I 1111 Ill II I 

50 

I 1!11 Ill II I li!J 11111111111111 II 1111 Ill lli1i '..UI 1111
1
1 I l!lllii{.( 11111.lill Ii I I 

I , I I ,..;,,.,' I 11 ,., Ii 11 I 11 1111 111 1111 111 I I ll'i 11 I I I II I I 11 I , ' I 11 I I 40 'af. 
Iii TT ITT I Y,111111 II 111111 II 1111 II 1111 II. •'Fl i!!, 111111111 li'N.11 I 1 

1 11111 i II ~II~ !Ill 111111111111111 II 111
1
1 II llll lllrttl llii-uli 11111111111 111111 .f 

I I 1111 I II I' I 1111 11
1
11 1111 1111 I II II I I I 1

1
1 !!II 11

1
11 1

1
111 I II Iii x

1

1
1i1:I !!

1
11 1

1
11 

1
1
1
111 Ill .., 

11111 111111111111111111111 l1rlllll 11111111~11II 1111 Ii: 150 -1++1 I ++I H+HI ffi+H++-1 1 H-11 H-1, I-++ 11-1+1++ I' IH,IH-1 ll+H+ ii I ++I f-HI H-1! l++,++I +++!JI H-H-!l++H-++11 IH,H-111+11 ++141-H II H-11 ++I++ II H,IH-11 l~l++H-IIH-f-lJJ.W.u.J.lj- 30 W 
II I I I 111, 11 I 1111 1111 1111 1111 I II 1111 I i 1111 1111 1111 1111 I II Ill 1111 1111 1111 
1111 I IYI II I 111111111111111111111111 II I 11111111111111111111 Ill 1111 !Ill 1111 
1111 I I ',II II I 11!1 !Ill 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 I II Ill 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 

100 Ill I', 1111111111! 111111111111111111 11111111111 11111111111 II! 1111 ~.~ 20 
i1i1 II 5 ooi, ,;~;~,m

1

~~ ,Ill 1111 1111111 1111I11111 11111111 MlWif ml iiii I iii 
1111 ~ii 11

1
1 llll ll I llll lm~~II II 1111111111111 t44ttt 

1
1111

1
11111111111111 

50 1111111 II !Iii II 1111 1111 Ill I rt '1 I 111111111.l.H'i II 1111 ,ill 1111111111 Ill 10 
1111111111111; lllllll,l!l!lllllll1~11lllllllilllllllllllllllllllllll 

~

1 1111 II I 11111111 1111 1111~ .. ~ftti 1111 {1111111 11111111111 11111111 1111 Ill 
I i i 11 11 I 1111 111 I 11 ! : : 't 11 I I 1111 1111 1111 1111 111 ! 11 I 111 i 1111 1111 1111 I I I I 111 
I 1111 II I ln1 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 1111 !!11 1111 1111 1

1
111 1111 ililll !!ill il!!I 1111 

0 , II 1111 1111 Ill I 111 i 11 111 1111 1111 1111 1111 I 111 1111 1111 I II Ill , 11 , , I 11 1111 
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500 

Capacity - USgpm 

- 20 

- 10 
• 
' 

0 

550 

11 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



-FLOWSF.RVE 
Hydraulic Datasheet -· Customer 

Customer reference 
Item number 
Service 

Pump / Stages 
Based on curve no. 
Flowserve reference 
Date 

: 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST 
: Mlll8360AV 

: 2K3x2 : 4837410534 
: March 28, 2024 

Operating Conditions Materials/ Specification 
: D4 Capacity (rated/normal) 

Water capacity (CQ=1.00) 

Total developed head 

Waier head (CH=1.00) 

NPSHa/NPSHa less margin 
Maximum suction pressure 

: 370.0 USgpm I -

: 196,00 fl 

Material column code 

Pump specification :ASME B73.1 

Other Requirements 
Hydraulic selection : No specification 

: 34.0 ft/ - Construction : No specification 
: 0.0 pslg Test tolerance: ANSI/HI 14.6 Grade 1U 

t-------------L-lq_u_ld-------------1 Driver Sizing : Max Power(MCSF to EOC) using SF 

Liquid type 

Liquid description 

Temperature 
Density/ Specific gravity 

Solid Size• Actual/ Limit 

Viscosity/ Vapor pressure 

Hydraulic power 
Pump speed 

Pump overall efficiency (CE=1.00) 

NPSH required (NPSH3) 

: Other 

: 60 °F 

:-/1.000 

:-/0.5310 in 

: 1.00 cSI/ -

:18.3hp 

: 3,550 rpm 

:63.6% 
: 14.6 fl 

Seal configuration : Single Seal 

Perfonnance 
Impeller diameter 

Rated : 7.75 in 

Maximum : 8.19 in 

Minimum : 5.00 in 

Rated brake power : 28.8 hp Ns I Nss (per eye) : 1,019 / 9,960 (US) 

Minimum continuous flow : 64.1 USgpm 

Maximum brake power :31.9hp Maximum head at rated diameter : 262.97 fl 

Driver power rating : 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW Flow at BEP : 314.2 USgpm 

Casing working pressure : 113.8 psig Flow as% of BEP : 117.7 % 
(based on shut off@ cut dialrated SG) Efficiency at normal flow -

Maximum allowable : 275.0 psig Impeller diameter ratio (rated/max) : 94.7% 
Hydrostatic test pressure : 413.0 psig Head rise to shut off : 34.2% 
Estimated rated seal chamber pressure : 8.7 pslg Total head ratio (rated I max)/ (max/ rated) : 79.7 % / 125.4 % 

vuR.~ .... ,w,~ ,u PRQ .. ,.,u TE, p..,, .. P 1S Gv,uvu,TEED FOR Q ,~ SET OF COf'jDIT10r,iS; C,w, C\1 T,, ·~·-, •u•~ -· , .... ,~ .. CT. 
MCSF PROVIDES MECHANICAL PROTECTION ONLY. MINIMUM THERMAL FLOW MUST BE CALCULATED FOR THE SPECIFIC FLUID AND OPERATING CONDITIONS. 

40 ~":":"!": r:":":":~:":":":~: l"I 1"!~:'i'i"i~i"i "i "i ri":"i'i~i"i"i "i r!"i"i"i~i"i"i"i~[ i"i"i~:":":":~r "i l"i~:':":":~:"i "i "i ri"i"i'i~i"i"i "i ri"!"i"i~!" ,·" ,·" i' ~ Ii :"i~'i"i"i"i~: "H"i~ 
30 i:111 :;\: :1: 1:: :::: :::: : I\:::: :::1 :::: :::: pp :1:1 ilH 1::: 1::: 1!11 I!" ~ :1 1:•: 10:J 

i1l1 :1)1 ll) Ill Iii\"'! j ll ll!l :1:: l!i! ',!ll ::'
1 
"" "' Ill 11'!

1
:;:: :;;: ,;_;; Ii 11:i, ;;:1 

1111 lt,1 IJI i)' !Ill 'I"! )l lll< !!!! Ill> -"" 11it 1111 ll!J 1!11 1!11 l'H I! Iii! JIii 
1::1: 1:1: ::: ::: :::: :::: l 11 !ll( '"' ,,.-, :::: :::1 11:: ·::: :::: ::'.l ll:: :1:: 'il' ii :1:, :::: 20 
11i• d,: Ill ii( :it::::\ iii Jill iif: lii1 ill! :1ii lid iiii :::: [!1! i:d ii:: 1ll1 ::1 i::l !iii 
11:i j!ji : 1

: ::i 11\i 1 !!! 1 
:: 

111 i :I\! '1 11 !I!! ' 111 ::I! !iii :til '.tl: 11 !( t:il l)]l l':r:lll :iii 
10 -+•:•: •: •: .. , :":": ... :•:•: *"": :": ... :••,•:•:*: •: •: •: ., .... :•:-++,•: •: •: ":":":":"":•:•: •: .. : :":": ... :•:•,•, ... : •: •, : ... :":•,•:<+: •,• ', •: ":":":": ... :•: •: •: •,•• :":": ... :•,•: •: .. : :":": ... :•,•:•: .. , .. ', t-, :>+-

0 

Ii II 1111 Iii !i) (l/1 1111 I II 1111 (!11 111) !!!) 1111 Ill! lill l!ft 1111 II!! 1111 \Iii !Ill 1111 1111 
I : l I I j I I I I ' I ' I ' l I ! I ' ' I I I : I I ' I I I ! I l I -' J I j ( l : I I I I I ' I I I I ' I : ! ! I ! ! : ! r ! : t \ \ ! i ! I : I I : ! I : r ! ~ : : : ! : ! 

1111 11 I J 1111 ! l If 1111 1111 1111 ! HI 1111 11 l I I l 11 11 !l l( l I 1111 1111 I I I I 11 f I 

II I I I 
I I I I I I q 
Ill! II!( 
1111 1111 

70 

60 

50 

40 

30 

100 llli 

:::: ill 0• ::l1/ll: :ll1 :::: :::::::: :::::::: :::: :::::::: (ll1l::: t::1 :,:1 
1:: 1 1 11 

I :::: 1:1: 1 11
: '(ii :::: l1li :::: 1!111 llll1i 1ll 1ll\l i::1 :::: ::11 IHI 

!!!: r::; :::: )jj[ ::i: :::: (-::: [\]: ::J: 1::: :uJ~ IHI 
l-.'f>SH3 rt+ 20 

'Trr[TT'l: 
- 20 

50 

0 

0 

iiir ii iiii : : ! t 11 6.00Wl Jr.n•m,.;m I I I l 
1111 •" !!> l>i! "'l 
II Ill! 1<11 !II llll 

% 11!1 (111 1111 1111 
II!! !Ill 1111 Ill' ; , t:: 1 1 , l I i i I ; " 1: : : 

50 100 

111, l111 •11 1111 l!l! Ill( Ill! !!JI il!l 1 1 ''. 11 1111 !!l[ 
:::: ll<I ilti ;::i !l)J :-ill ll'I Hll '" ::::1::,1 11 1

: 
1

:
1 

II!! 1!11 
(!I! 1!11 

150 200 250 300 350 

Capacity - USgpm 

400 

"" ,111 
! l I 1 fl II 
!Ill flll 
JIii !IIJ 
II ! ! I 1 I ! I 

10 

450 500 

' ._ 10 

0 

550 

/1 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



-FLOWSERVE -· 
Customer 
Customer reference 
Item number 
Service 

Nozzles 
Suction 

Discharge 
C8sin~j'fr10unting 
Casing split 

Impeller type 

Bearing type (radial) 

Size 

3.00 

2.00 

Bearing number (radial) 
Bearing type (thrust) 

Bearing number (thrust) 

Bearing lubrication 
Rotation (view from driver) 

Casing 

Impeller 

Seal chamber 

Shaft 

Sleeve 

: . 
. 

: 2K3x2 
: . 

Construction 

Rating I Face I Position 
150# 

I 
FF 

I 
End 

150# FF Top 
: Foot 

: Radial 

: Reverse Vane 
: Sgl Row 

: 6310-C3 

: Dbl Row 

: 5310-AHC3 

: Flood 

: CW per Hyd. Institute 

Materials 
: 316SS (D4/CF8rv1) 

: 316SS (D4/CF-8M) 

: FML Box/ (316SS) 

: ZH/316SS ButtWelded 

: No Sleeve 

Baseplate, Coupling and Guard 
Baseplate type 

- ----------- : NC:ifle 

Baseplate material : N/A 
Baseplate size . 
Coupling manufacturer . 
Coupling size . 
Coupling I Shaft guard : No Guard Supplied 
Shaft/ seal guard : None Supplied 

Weights (A_pprox,) 
Bareshaft pump (net) : 200.0 lb 
Baseplate (net) . 
Driver (net) : 275.0 lb 
Shipping gross weighUvolume : 546.3 lb/ 4.71 cu.ft 

Te~ting 
Hydrostatic test : -N0n Witriessed 
Performance test : None 
NPSH test : None 

Paint and Package 
Pump paint : FLS St'd PU Topcoat 

Base grout surface prep : N/A 
Shipment type : Domestic 

. 

ANSI 3A w/site, magnetic drain plug 

. 

. 

. 

XSD Drawing No. 0000AMK3SXX2KXXFTRVSSMSFM 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. 

Construction Datasheet 

Pump / Stages : 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST / 1 
Based on curve no. : Mlll8360AV 
Flowserve reference : 4837410534 
Date : March 28, 2024 

Driver Information 
Manufacturer : Not Supplted By Flowserve 

Power : 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW 

Service factor (requested/ actual) : 1.0/1.15 

Synchronous speed : 3,600 rpm 

Orientation/ Mounting : Horizontal/ Foot 
Driver type :NEMA 
Frame-size/ material : 324TS / CAST IRON 

Enclosure : . 
Hazardous area class : . 
Explosion 'T' rating : . 
Volts/ Phase/ Hz :460/3/60Hz 

Amps-fult loadnocked rotor : . /. 
Motor starting : Direct on line (DOL) 

Insulation . 
Temperature rise . 
Bearings : Ball 

Lubrication : Grease 
Motor mounted by : Others 

Sound Pressure (dBA@ 1,0 m) 
-----

brlver: expected 
- ------ ---. 

Pump & driver, estimated : 83 Pump only 

Seal Information 
-A-rrangeme·nt - : Single cartridge 

Size : 1.875 

Manufacturer I Type : Flowserve / ISC2 Pusher 

Material code (Man'f/API) : C2CPX----ECXV- / -

Internal neck bushing : Not Available 

Gland 
Gfclffrt ffiiiedac- :316SS 
Flush : .375" NPT 

Vent : .375" NPT 

Drain : .375" NPT 

Auxiliary seal device : Carbon Bushing 

Piping 
-seal flllSh p,an - : Pian 63 
Seal flush construction : Not supplied 

Seal flush material : Not supplied 

Aux seal flush plan : Plan 61 

Aux seal flush construction : Not supplied 

Aux seal flush material : Not supplied 

Notes 

Affinity v2.22.0 



-FLOWSERVE -· 
Dimensions certified for construction 
when properly endorsed below. 

Refer to factory for any ._., dimensions. 

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING 

NOTES: 
1. Consult pump 1.O.M. before installing 

the pump, 

2. Installation dimensions are +/- .13" 

(3mm), unless otherwise noted. 

3. Foundation bolts and piping should 

not be set rigidly before receipt of 

equipment 
4. Allow a minimum of .75~ (19mm) under 

baseplate for adjustment and grouting. 

5. All holes in flanges are offset 

from centrelines. 

6. Piping, foundations. and systems 

are the responsibility of others. 
Flowserve Pump Division data and 

comments are offered as an aid, but 

Flowserve Pump Division cannot assume 
responsibility for the system design or 

operation. It is recommended that a 

specialist skilled in this area be 
consulted to ensure a successful 

installation. 

725 

Bi 

81 

-~i 
l9, 

23.50 -------

4.00 -t----1 

9.50 

_J 
TAP2 
NONE 

T1 ITI r--.. -7 ,_:;__ 'f7:1 
3.63 L __ _J L-.J 

L _________________ ~
88 

9.75 

r-, I 
:+t---l 

_j~ 
12.50 

r--7 

0.630YL 

ATO Scope of Supply - Certified for Construction 

Customer 

Item number 

Service 

Customer PO # 

Flowserve reference 

. -
: 2K3x2 

: 4837 410534 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. 

Pump size & type 

Pump speed / Stages 

Flow/ Head 

Driver power I Frame 

Volts/ Phase/ Hz 

: 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST 

: 3,550 rpm / 1 

: 370.0 USgpm / 196.00 fl 

: 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW/ 324TS 

: 460 /3/ 60 Hz 

17.75 

TAP3 

NONE 

8.25 

K'2fWAY: 

0.2500 0.125 

ASME size A60 

Full Page GA Drawing 

,. 
150#FFANSI 

DISCHARGE FLANGE 

~125 

,. 
150#f'FANSI 

SUCTION FLANGE 

5.06 

TAP 1 

NONE 

Shaft Dia. at Seal: 1.875" 

Shaft Dia.at Cp!g: 1.125" 

Drawing number 

Date 

Certified by I Date: 

Seal type 

Seal flush plan 

: March 28, 2024 

: ISC2 Pusher 

: Plan 03 

Affinity v2.22.0 



Additional Details 

Customer : - Pump/ Stages : 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST / 1 
Customer reference - Based on curve no. : Mlll8360AV 
Item number : 2K3x2 Flowserve reference : 4837410534 
Service : - Date : March 28, 2024 

Duty Conditions Performance 
Quantity of pumps : 1 Hydiaulic power : 18.3 hp 

.. 

Liquid description - Pump overall efficiency :63.6% 
Liquid type : Other NPSH3 @ Impeller eye : 14.6 ft 
Frequency : 60 Hz Rated brake power : 28.8 hp 
Flammable : No Maximum brake power : 31.9 hp 
Toxic : No Motor rating : 40.0 hp/ 29.8 kW 
H2S : No Ns / Nss (per eye) : 1,019 / 9,960 (US) 
Rated flow : 370.0 USgpm MCSF : 64.1 USgpm 
Rated head : 196.00 ft Rated impeller diameter : 7.75 in 
NPSHa : 34.0 ft Maximum impeller diameter : 8.19 in 
Viscosity : 1.00 cSt Minimum impeller diameter : 5.00 in 
Specific gravity : 1.000 Maximum head : 262.97 ft 
Maximum suction pressure : 0.0 psig Flow at SEP : 314.2 USgpm 
Rated suction pressure : 0.0 psig Flow as % of SEP : 117.7 % 
Maximum liquid temperature :60°F Rated/max diameter : 94.7% 
Vapor pressure : - Head rise to shut off : 34.2% 
Altitude - Rated/max head : 79.7% 
Static head - Vise. capacity correction factor (CO) : 1.00 
Pump length strategy used : - Vise. head correction factor (CH) : 1.00 

Vise. efficiency correction factor (CE) : 1.00 

Selection status 
ProduCflinS : Mark 3 & LoFlo ANSI ·sUSiri8ss··unit :· Ch858p88ke -- .. 

Pump speed : 3,550 rpm Selection status : Acceptable 

Working Pressure Limits Actual Pressure Values 
Casing assembly MRWP : 113.8 psig Casing pressure : H:J.a psfg 

. 

Suction region MRWP - (based on shut off@ cut dia/rated SG) 
Discharge region MRWP : N/A Allowed discharge : 275.0 psig 
Casing Assembly MAWP : 275.0 psig Allowed suction : 172.0 psig 
Suction region MAWP : 172.0 psig Seal chamber pressure : 8.7 psig 
Discharge Region MAWP : 275.0 psig Maximum discharge pressure : N/A 

Materials Maximum suction pressure : 0.0 psig 
ReqUeSt8d plJmp ni-atSrial : D4 Casing design : -
Selected pump material : D4 Discharge flange rating : N/A 

Suction flange rating : N/A 

Hydrostatic Test Pressures {when purchased) 
Casing hydrotest pressure : 413.0 psig · 1 ·suCtiOrl"region hydroteSt pressure : 413.0 psig 
Discharge region hydrotest pressure : 413.0 psig 

Performance Corrections and Factors 
. 

Meclianicai ·seal /-P8cking : - Bearing configuration -
Auxiliary seal - Back wear ring supply : No back rings fitted 
Clearances - Solid size : -
Shaft configuration : - Solid size limit : 0.5310 in 
Orifice plate diameter - Torque rating (max power) : 0.90 hp/100 rpm 
Energy density : O hp/min Torque rating (rated power) : 0.81 hp/100 rpm 
dN (AP! 7th)/ dmN (API 8th) - Torque limit : 5.00 hp/100 rpm 

Pump WR' at 3,550 rpm : 0.38 lb-ft' 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



Additional Details 

Customer - Pump/ Stages : 2K3x2-82RV M3 ST / 1 
Customer reference - Based on curve no. : Mlll8360AV 
Item number : 2K3x2 Flowserve reference : 4837410534 
Service - Date : March 28, 2024 

Shaft Deflection and Bearing Life 
Shaft deflection (rated) : - Radial bearing life (shut off) -
Shaft deflection limit (rated) - Radial bearing life limit (shut off) : -
Shaft deflection (shut off) : - Thrust bearing life (rated) : -
Shaft deflection limit (shut off) - Thrust bearing life limit (rated) -
Radial bearing life (rated) : - Thrust bearing life (shut off) : -
Radial bearing life limit (rated) - Thrust bearing life limit (shut off) -

User Messages 

Copyright© 2016 Flowserve. All rights reserved. Affinity v2.22.0 



Let's Solve Water 

QUOTATION 

Company 

Contact 

Phone No. 

Email 



,:11 l.el's Solv,1\'later 

10BF1N9H0 I Configuration Summary 

PUMP 

Pump Size 4x5-8 Speed 3500 

Installation Close Coupled 

MOTOR 

Sizing Method Max. shaft power Frequency {Hz) 60 

Service Factor 1 Poles 2 

Upsize No Enclosure TEPE 

Overloading No Frame Size 254JM 

Power 20 hp 

Phase[~) 3 

Voltage 230/460V 

MATERl.4LS 

Construction BF (Bronze Fitted) 

SEAL 

Seal Design Mechanical Seal Rotating Face Carbon 
Type of Seal Type 21 Stationary Face Ceramic 

Elastomers BUNA-N 

Metal Components 316SS 

ST A/\JDARD OPTIONS 

Casing Rotation 12 o'clock Connection Flanged 



ol' I 1:t's SobJ w,,tcr 

10BF1N9HO I Product Details 

198 ·-----

199- --

126 -------

103 -----· 
________ ...... •····· 

383---./ 

408 .----------

Matedai De-taHs 

Shaft sleeve (126) 

Pipe plug 1/4" or 3/8" (408) 

Impeller bo!t (198) 

Mechanical seal {383) 

Casing wear ring {103) 

Hex head cap sccew (adapter to case) 

(370) 

Adapter/seal housing (108) 

Impeller key(178) 

Motor Data 

100 513 

AlS! 300 Stainless Stee! 

Zinc Plated Steel 

AIS1 300 Stalnless Steel 

-

See Mechanical Section 

Bismuth Bronze - lead Free 

Zinc Plated Steel Grade 5 

Cast iron ASTM A48 CL20 

AISI 300 Stainless Steel 

108 

370 371 

Casing (100) 

Impeller washer (199) 

Impeller (101) 

ANSI 1045 steel motor 
shaft extension (typical) 

,/ ANSI 1045 extensi6n de/ 
eje de/ motor de acero 
(tfpica) 

Cast iron ASTM A48 Cl30 

A1SI 300 Stainless Steel 

ASTM B584, Modified (87500-

Lead Free 

Hex head cap sccew {adapter to motor) 

(371) 
Zinc Plated Steel Grade 5 

0-ring (513) 
BUNA-N (Std.)/EPR {opl.)/Vlton 

(opt.) 

There are no information available for the given configuration. 



10BF 1 N9HO I Hydraulic Data & Performance Curve 

70 

60 

.75 in 
80 50 

£ 
,:, 60 40 

ro ·,~ " I '" 40 
,,. 30 

20 

20 
JO 

olL-=::::______ J:·~!1ilJfJl!lJ:').i•!lt?l!1•:Jljtjl!uL _________________________ _ -----'O 
0 2UO 400 i)(H_l 

l~f- N¥tNM 
0 200 •100 600 

g 
~ 
n. z 

:~E··---•-:·-=~~-~-······-··";~;;;,;,·· --··-··-
0 200 400 

Seiectlort Criteria 

Series 

Name 

Stages 
Frequency 

Impeller Diameters 

Max Impeller Diameter {ref) 

Min Impeller Diameter (ref} 

Total Flow 

Total Head 

Pump Flow 

Pump Head 

Acceptance Grade 

System Type 

Operating Pumps 

Standby Pumps 

Desfgn Poirot 

Flow 

Head 

Efficiency 

Shaft power {P2) 

NPSHr 

Flow To Bep Ratio 

3656/3756 M - L Group 

lOBF 3500rpm 

1 

60 Hz 

lx S.75" 

8.062 in 

5.75 in 

370.00 USgpm 

85.00 ft 

370.00 USgpm 

85.00 ft 

Manufacturer's Standard 

Single Pump 

1 

No Standby Pump 

402.98 USgpm 

100,83 ft 

64.13 % 

15.99 Hp 

10.25 ft 

72.3% 

60!) 

FIOV✓ (U.Sgpm) 

Fl1Jid Data 

Fluid Type 

Fluid Temperature 

Specific Gravity 

Density 

Dynamic Viscosity 

Fluid Vapor Pressure 

Rated Speed 

Max Flow 

H@QMin 

H@QMax 

BEP 

BEP Flow 

BEP Head 

Max Operating Pressure 

MaxP2 

81]{.l 

5.:'5 in 

800 

.... 5,75 In 

800 

Water 

68 °F 

1 

j 

·-·--·····- ·1 

62.31322 lb/ft' 

1.00165 cP 

0.33929 psi 

3,500 RPM 

840 USgpm 

107ft 

47.66 ft 

68.4 % 

557.44 USgpm 

86.15 ft 

46.45 psi 

18.97 Hp 

Q'< 

C> 
C 
OJ 
C, 

1E 
"' 



"' let's So!,•e Water 

10BF1N9HO I Dimensional Data & Drawing 

3656 M & L-Group Dimensions and Weights 
Grupo My L, modelo 3656 - Peso y dimensiones 

DISCHARGE 
DESCARQll'.-::-_Y--1•----w------. -Mck 
r -~.-- --
x SUCTION 

SUCC/6N ---

-- -------------- ----p MAX 

j 
DRAIN PLUG 
TAP6N DE DRENAJE 

Dlmensio-ns 
- - --- ----

Suction 5inch Discharge 4 inch 

DD 5.75 inch P Max. 13.38 inch 

A 12.13 inch R 4.5 inch 

B 11.73 inch l 13.5 inch 

D 6.25 inch Weight (Motor) 308 lbs 

E 5inch AB Max. 12.37 inch 

F 4.12 inch z 5 inch 
y 3 inch Weight (Pump Only) 99 lbs 

NPT 0.38 inch 

Drain 

G 0.25 inch 

X 8 inch 

DC Max. 6.88 inch 

H 0.53 inch 

w 5.5 inch 

CP 37.08 inch 



Company 

Contact 

Phone No. l 
Email stephen.hamelin@xylem.corn 



SUCTION 

N.A. 

N.A. 

i 1i 

·--- -, -·· - •~?, 

- -

T4~ 

T3 

AVAILABLE DISCHARGE POSITIONS 
ROTATION : CLOCKWISE 

(WHEN VIEWED FROM THE DRIVER END) 

--

' " 

.. - - - -------··· 

!_ /_ 

COMPANY CONFIDENTIAL: Information contained herein is confidential, it is 
\he property of PENTAIR. I\ is \o be used solely for \he purpose provided 
~fdP~\NTilRw\ \o be disclosed \o others without \he prior written consent 



ATTACHMENT 6 

Annexation Petition 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority, Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/ Ad min 
Date: April 19, 2024 

Re: Annexation Petition - Set Time and Date for Public Hearing: 

Resolution 24-08 - Isaac Lee Felan - 1.31 acres, more or less, Situated in the Casa Blanca Survey, 
Being Lot 16-H, The Ranch, an unrecorded subdivision, Nueces County, Texas 

Background: 

Property owners requesting retail water service from the Nueces Water Supply Corporation are required 
to be annexed into STWA's district boundaries. This results in the new NWSC member paying the same 
costs as all other NWSC customers, specifically, a retail water bill from NWSC and property taxes to STWA. 
Isaac Lee Felan contacted our office to request service in The Ranch, an unrecorded subdivision and filed 
an annexation petition. 

Resolution 24-08 sets the date and time for the required public hearing. The public hearing will be 
scheduled immediately prior to the next regular STWA Board meeting. 

Analysis: 

Adoption of Resolution 24-08 begins the annexation process and enables the NWSC to provide retail 
service to Isaac Lee Felan. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution 24-08. 

Board Action: 

Determine whether to adopt Resolution. 

Summary: 

The annexation process is established by State law and staff is following the required steps to include this 
applicant annexed into the South Texas Water Authority district boundaries. 



PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO 
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY: 

The undersigned (herein called "Petitioner"), holder of title to the ten-itory described by 
metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all 
purposes, being all of the residents and landowners of such territory, as shown by the tax rolls of 
Nueces County, Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Section 7, Chapter 436, Acts of 
the 66th Legislature, Regular Session, 1979, respectfully petitions the Board of Directors of 
South Texas Water Authority that the territ01y described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" be 
added to and become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority, and in support of 
this petition would show as follows: 

I. 

Fee simple title and full ownership of the aforesaid territory, which lies wholly within 
Nueces County, Texas, is vested in Petitioner. 

IL 

The addition of said territory to South Texas Water Authority is feasible and practical, 
would be to the best interest both to the territ01y and to the Authority and would benefit said 
territo1y. 

III. 

The Authority will be able to supply water, or have water supplied, to the added territory. 

IV. 

This petition shall constitute an election on the part of the Petitioner, its successors and 
assigns, for the aforesaid land and any improvements which may be constructed thereon to 
become liable for all present and future debts of the Authority in the same manner and to the 
same extent as other lands and improvements in the Authority are liable for the Authority's debts. 

V. 

Petitioner hereby authorizes the Board of Directors of the Authority to levy taxes and set 
rates sufficient to pay their share of the aforementioned outstanding indebtedness. 

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that this petition be properly filed, as provided by law; 



that the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority hear and consider the petition in 
keeping with the provisions of Section 7, Chapter 436, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular 
Session, 1979; andJhat this petition in all things be granted and that the territory described in 
Exhibit "A" be added to and become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority; that 
after this petition is granted the Board's order thereon be filed of record and be recorded in the 
Deed Records of Nueces County, Texas; and that the area described in Exhibit "A" be thereafter 
a component part of South Texas Water Authority. 

EXECUTED this / 2 day of · ilf' / { , 20 ~(-/ 

Isaac Lee Felan- Petitioner 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY of !( 1 J)br9 
Subscribed and sworn to before me Isaac Lee Felan on this the -~/~2~l_1' __ day 

of Apr', I , 20 (}, ~-

~r: 41.Jb., 
My Commission Expires:· (p /~ /20:i?, I I , 

NOTARY SEAL 

~,,111111,,, MONICA H A.YARZAGOITIA 
... ,~'l'l't,~1., 

~o~~•·"••,(.,,'°;. Notary Public. State of Texas =;/t": •.~::, s,;.t., ,,:,.,§ Comm. Expir&s06--05-2026 
-:;,~·or~" Notary ID 595547.9 

''"m'' 



Exhibit "A" 

To 

PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LAl\lDS TO 
TIIB SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

1.31 Acres More or Less, Situated i11 The Casa Blanca Survey, Nueces County, Texas, Being 
Lot 16-H, The Ra11ch, An Unrecorded S11bdjvisio11; Said 1.31 Acres As Described I11 Deed 

· Dated July 24, 2013, From Associates First Capital Corporatio11 To Jeff L. Bevers Ella, In 
Clerk's File #2013031673, Official Public Records Of Nueces County, Texas. · · 



ATTACHMENT 7 

Resolution 24-08 



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Resolution 24-08 

RESOLUTION OF DETERMINATION OF VALIDITY OF ANNEXATION PETITION, 
SETTING PUBLIC HEARING AND AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. 

WHEREAS, Isaac Lee Felan (Petitioner), has filed the attached petition (the Petition) with the 
South Texas Water Authority requesting annexation of their property into the South Texas Water 
Authority in order to allow water service to the property to be provided by Nueces Water Supply 
Corporation, and 

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors has reviewed the Petition and 
finds that it meets all of the requirements for annexation into the South Texas Water Authority's 
District, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors hereby sets a public hearing to hear evidence for or against 
the proposed annexation of this property to be held on May 21, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at the South Texas 
Water Authority, 2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the South Texas Water 
Authority hereby authorizes the publication of the attached Notice of Public Hearing on Annexation for 
a public hearing to be held on May 21, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at South Texas Water Authority, 2302 East 
Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas. At such hearing all interested persons may appear and offer evidence 
for or against the proposed annexation of the property described in Exhibit A of the Petition. 

Duly adopted this 19th day of April, 2024. 

JOSE M. GRA VELEY, PRESIDENT 

ATTEST: 

IMELDA GARZA, SECRETARY/TREASURER 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON ANNEXATION 

THE ST ATE OF TEXAS 
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 

Pursuant to a Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority, a 
hearing shall be held at the South Texas Water Authority, 2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, 
Texas, on May 21, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. with respect to the Petition filed by Isaac Lee Felan for 
annexation of the territory described below, on the question of whether the territory sought to be 
annexed will be benefited by the improvements, works, and facilities then owned or operated or 
contemplated to be owned or operated by the Authority or by the other functions of the 
Authority. All interested persons may appear at such hearing and offer evidence for or against 
the proposed annexation. 

Signed this the 23rd day of April, 2024. 

Jose M. Graveley, President 
Board of Directors 
South Texas Water Authority 

That ce1iain lot or tract of land situated in Nueces County, Texas, and more 
particularly described as follows: 

1.31 acres, more or less, situated in the Casa Blanca Survey, Nueces 
County, Texas, Being Lot 16-H, The Ranch, an umecorded subdivision; 
Said 1.31 acres as described in deed dated July 24, 2013, From 
Associates First Capital Corporation to Jeff L. Bevers Etux, In Clerk's 
File #2013031673, Official Public Records ofNueces County, Texas. 



ATTACHMENT 8 

Triton Energy Sources 



Memo 

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors 
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin 
Date: April 19, 2024 
Topic: Presentation by Triton Energy Services 

Background: 

Triton Energy Services is a company centered in Texas and our region that is proposing to deliver a processed 
water derivative from oil and gas refinement. Triton indicates the quality of their proposed water source is 
not established for public consumption but can be used to provide exclusive use by industry. With the 
growing need for water in our service area exploring nontraditional sources could prove beneficial for all end 
users especially for residential use. 

Analysis: 

This presentation is informational only and does not compete with our water system's interest in exploring 
potable water sources. 

This industrial grade source has the potential to dramatically transform the reuse and delivery of water for 
non-consumption usage. Triton's water project has the ability to not only have an impact locally but holds 
worldwide implications as well. 

Making attempts to avoid strain on potable water supplies could occur if the technology and any permitting 
requirements are attained. 

Staff Recommendation: 

Receive presentation. 

Board Action: 

No action is required. 

Summary: 

Water availability and scarcity is a growing concern for public water systems to meet residential needs while 
still providing for large water volume use. Exploring concepts similar to Triton's water source is essential to 
ensure long-term stability for the STWA, our wholesale customers and their end users. 



CURRENT FACTS 

• Texas is a hub for economic development and industry 

• The Coastal Bend is experiencing a surge of Industrial Development 
(Hydrogen/ Carbon Capture/ LNG/ Ammonia/ Lithium Refining/ Etc) 

• The Coastal Bend offers vast open land and relaxed local permitting requirements 

• Water availability /water scarcity in the Coastal Bend will be detrimental to industry growth 

• West Texas c1Jrrently experiences on average 10 daily tremors/ earthquakes with seismic 
activity felt as far south as San Antonio, TX 

• 20 Million barrels of water are injected into the bedrock daily 

• Coastal Bend Industry currently utilizes approximately 50MGDs Industrial water 

COASTAL BEND CHALLENGES 

• Industrial and E::conomic growth in the Coastal Bend will be 
contingent on water availal)ility 

• Qur current water resource is not sustainable for the projected 
grov,,tl1 and the pppulation will feel the effects 

• Known industrial develppments will require approximately 40MGDs of 
additional treated water 

• Industry demand for water will continue. to grow exponentially 

• Lake Corpus Christi levels have averaged below 40% in 2023 with a 
current capacity at 32.5% (Nov 2023) 

• In 2011 Lake levels dropped from 82% to 58% - Levels have not 
recovered since then 

PROJECT NOBEL BENEFITS FOR TEXAS 

• No cost to taxpay,:,rs / 100% privately funded 

• Extract processed water from West Texas and transport itto the Coastal .Bend via pipeline 

• Project Nobel"s treatment plant will provide 50MGDs (Phase I) fo.r Coastal Bend Industry 
and preserve our polable sourc;es for.residents · 

• Health and Safety/ Socio-Economic Benefits 

o Preserve our natural water source for residents enhancing quality of life and fostering 
healthy population grpwth 

o Enhance quality of life in West Texas, minimize seismic activity, improve property 
values, arid support industry growth 

o Support industry growth not only in the Coastal Bend but across Texas 
o Improve the health of our bays by lowering salinity levels and promote ecosystem 

restoration 

• Job Creation/ Educational Advancement 

o roJect o e ase investment will consist of 3.!lBillion creating Jobs for our local 
economy 

o Collaboration with Local Universities for technology developed by the 87th and 88th legislature 

• Provides relief and mitigates current environmental challenges 


	Agenda
	Att 1 - Minutes
	Att 2 - Quarterly/TR/PoB
	Att 3 - Field Reports
	Att 4 - Alternative Water Sources
	Att 5 - Central PS Pump
	Att 6 - Annexation Petitition
	Att 7 - Resolution 24-08
	Att 8 - Triton Energy Services



